BOARD OF EDUCATION LA HARPE CSD #347 February 20,2024
The Board of Education of La Harpe Community School District #347 held a regular School Board meeting February
20, 2024 in the school library. President Detherage called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. Roll Call was answered
by Allen. Blythe, Collins, Deitrich, Detherage, Gebhardt, Walker. Superintendent Janet Gladu and Board Secretary
Shelly Rahn, and Assistant Principal Ryan Hopper were also in attendance.

Visitors in attendance: Isabella Thompson, Tessa Mc Kee, Taylor Donaldson, Palyn Lord, Autumn Day, Mackenzie
Smith, Ellie Wibbell, Kaydence Maynard, Amanda Donaldson, Heather Maynard, Tim Smith, Cathy Jones, Terry
Mutton.

A Moment of Silence was observed.

Public Presentations: No public presentations were given.

Business Items:
Consent Agenda: The Approval of the regular minutes of February 20,2024.

Financial Report: The fund balances listed below reflect transactions through December 2024,

Fund FY2024
Education $2,534,903.22
Building $319,990.30
Debt Service $104,744.32
Transportation $213,002.56
IMRF $104,007.84
Capital Projects $0.00
Working Cash $150,250.42
Tort $183,676.12
Fire Prevention & Safety $239,683.49
Total -

$3,848,258.27

FY 2023  $3,109,572.87
FY 2022 $2,765,047.59
FY 2021 $2,515,500.31
FY 2020  $1,348,.661.07
FY 2019  $1.150,705.23

Payment of Bills
Closed session records — deletion of items 18 months and older.

Board action: Motion was made by Collins seconded by Blythe to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.

Roll Call: yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes; Allen. Motion
carried 7-0.

President Detherage recessed meeting at 6:11 pm.

Public Hearing: Summer School Meal opt Out: John Meixner (Regional Superintendent) was here for this portion.
Final approval lies with ROE. Does not require board action.

President Detherage called recessed meeting back to order at 6:13 pm.
20 February 2024 Open Board Minutes



Engie Project Update: Sharon Uslan and Craig Campbell with Engie presented the board with project updates. The
board discussed a project maximum of $5.2 million dollars. The board also indicated they wanted the cost to date
and also preliminary designs for the cafeteria on the west side of the building.

2024-2025 Public School Calendar: Draft #4 was chosen for the calendar.

Board Action: Motion made by Collins and seconded by Walker to approve draft # 4 as the approved 2024-2025
public school calendar.

Roll Call: yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes; Allen, yes; Blythe. 7-0.

Art Murals on Walls: Discussion on the art class painting murals on the walls.

Board Action: Motion made by Detherage and seconded by Allen to approve the painting of murals on the walls.
Murals must be prior approved.

Roll Call: yes; Deitrich, yes; Detheragé, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes; Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins. 7-0.
Interior Door Locks: Top two safety recommendations are interior doors locked at all times with one motion locks and

window glazing. We have 36 interior doors and would need around 50 locks (gives extra when they break). The total
cost for locks would be approximately $6500.

Board Action: Motion made by Blythe and seconded by Gebhardt to approve the purchase of interior push button
locks for all interior doors for the cost of $6500.

Roll Call: yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes; Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes Deitrich. 7-0.

CFST- 1% sales tax: Discussion on CFST and the importance of providing accurate information to community.
Discussion on amending resolution in support of CFST.

Board Action: Motion made by Gebhardt and seconded by Deitrich to adopt non-binding CFST.
Roll Call: yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes; Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage. 7-0.

Interior Window Glazing: Discussion on window glazing Tier | up to 2-minute delay at a cost of $5,549.09. Tier Il has
up to 6-minute delay at a cost of $8,061.86. This includes installation. Recommendation Tier Il.

Board Action: Motion made by Collins and seconded by Deitrich to approve the purchase of Tier Il window glazing at
a cost of $8,061.86.

Roll Call: yes; Gebhardt, yes; Walker, yes; Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage. 7-0.

Summer Projects: We have the following proposed summer projects: Pre-k playground to be put up, installing new
gym mats, painting gym and hallways, window film and door locks, normal maintenance and potential room division.

Board Action: Motion made by Blythe and seconded by Collins to approve summer projects.
Roll Call: yes; Walker, yes; Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Collins, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Gebhardt. 7-0.

Volleyball Uniforms: New uniforms consist of district provided jersey, district provided spandex shorts with a minimum
of a 7" inseam or district provided shorts. Athletes may wear leggings with district provided shorts on top.

20 February 2024 Open Board Minutes



Board Action: Motion made by Detherage and seconded by Collins to approve new volleyball uniform effective the
2024-2025 School year. 7-0.

Reports to the Board:

e Assistant Principal / Athletic Director Ryan Hopper shared that we made over $3,000 for jump rope for
heart.

e  Superintendent Gladu shared team member of the month for December was Jennifer Hensley and
team member for the month of January was Michael Siegfried.

e Superintendent Gladu shared that one of our new grants cover the purchases of new K-8 ELA
curriculum and new K-8 math curriculum. We have samples ordered and will have recommendations by
April/May.

Closed Session: Board Action:

Board Action: Motion to adjourn to closed session at 7:30 pm to discuss items per § ILCS 120/2/(c)(1). The
appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the
District; (and (14) closed session minutes.

Motion made by Allen and seconded by Detherage to adjoumn to closed session.

Roll Call: yes; Allen, yes; Blythe, yes; Coliins, yes; Gebhardt, yes; Deitrich, yes; Detherage, yes; Walker. Rahn
excited at 7:32 pm.

Board Action: Detherage called the closed session to order at 7:38 pm on 20 February 2024.
Board Action: Moved by Collins and seconded by Blythe to return to open session at 8:53 pm.
Closed Session ltems:

A motion was made by Allen and seconded by Gebhardt to approve the closed session minutes from 16 January
2024.7-0.

A motion was made by Blythe and seconded by Dietrich to approve the personnel report as presented:
To hire 4 summer maintenance employees. 7-0.

Adjournment: Motion to adjourn. (voice vote).

Board Action: Moved by Detherage and seconded by Dietrich to adjourn the 20 February 2024 board meeting at 9:02
pm. (voice vote).

The next regularly stated meeting is scheduled for 19 March 2024 at 6:00 pm.

Board President Board Secretary

Approved

20 February 2024 Open Board Minutes



“aleq

N WWFO.._.. elne’

11'5€6'288'€$

1ej0l pueid

rQ- QT@] — 4

993%

| ¥Z'65p'8E23

Z1'9.9'e8)

Zr052'0S19

00°0$

00°2£2°€6$

¥LSYZ'961L$

e VPL'POLS

60°€.2°c6¥$

| ¥8'699°L6£°2$ JONVIVE ONN4

|
|
|

00'0%

00°0$

00'0$

00°0$

00°'0$

00'0$

00°0$

00°0$

oo 0$ S3ILITIEVIT TVLOL

| yses ‘M 03 ajqeded ueo

i “-dsuei] o} ajqefed ueon

| ‘Bpig 03 sjqefed ueo

~*anp3 0} m_ammma ueo

m._m<><n_ n_z:u_w_m._.z_

b ——

d/v lioiked

 juswalnay Sieyoea)

SuU| Baly ula)sapy

ajoN uoiedidnuy

” ~ sawrgvi

¥Z'6EY'8523

21'9.9'¢81LS

Zv'05Z 0619

00'0$

00°2€2'¢6$

¥L'Gv2'961%

ZETPLYOLS _ 60°6L2°C6VS

| L

¥8'699°'26€Z8 | - §13sSV viOl

~ | 0w feuop/ermis 1sid
_

8L°€LE9ELS

SEELL'ES

| 00695248

9Z'206'¢8S' a jood 'seai] i

—

puny’'Asid B 8l14 03 UeoT
_ | pun JuW| 0} ueo
ung uonepodsuei) o} ueo'y

pun4 Buipjing 0} ueo
~ pun4 uopedsNp3 0} SUeo-

fuadoud

| 00'000's$

|

u...:m 1saiduwyy

000S€$ 7 HYr-we3/pund ebueyd

o e—— — - +

00°05€$ yseo Anad

2 6EY'8EZS

TL'929'€8LS

Tr0S2°05L$

00'0$

00°2£2°€6$

| 26°0€9°L0LS

| 60°802°S1¥S |

AL3dVS ®

ALINNIWINI

HSVO

S103rod

AFd ¥4

Lol

ONIMYOM

IVLidVO

-m.m.sl.—. i

‘dSNVNL

‘AY3s 193d

oNIaTINg|

| 8% hmn nomw yueg ui yseo

“NOlLYONna3!

S13SsY

¥20Z ‘62 bm.:%"_

NOLLISOd 40 ._.zms_m._.<._.m |

— b

LveH ._.U_m_._.w_o JOOIOw >._._z:_>=>_00 mn_m_<_._ V1




! ..
LA HARPE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT #347
| |

TREASURER'S REPORT FEBRUARY 29, 2023

|
FUND CASH BALANCES:NOW ACCOUNT INVESTMENTS

Balance Receipts Disbursements |Balance
1/31/2024 2/29/2024
EDUCATION ~ $45,199.29 | $1,003,273.83 $240,405.54 $808,067.58 $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT.

$1,583,902.26 |IL TREAS POOL

BUILDING $242,425.30 $200,000.00 $26,717.21 | $415,708.09 $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT.
$77,565.00 |IL TREAS POOL

|DEBT SERVICE $101,630.97 $0.00 $0.00 $101,630.97 $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT.
$3,113.35 |IL TREAS POOL

TRANSPORTATION $76,628.78 ~ $0.00 $16,756.82 $59,871.96 $0.00 | F.STATE/M.MRKT.
$136,373.78 |IL TREAS POOL

IL MUNICIPAL RET. $104,007.84 $0.00 $10,770.84 $93,237.00 $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT.
$0.00 |IL TREAS POOL
CAPITAL PROJECTS = $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 : $0.00 | $0.00 F.STATE/M.MRKT.
|
=== ;_ | ____
WORKING CASH $150,250.42 $0.00 $0.00 $150,250.42 | ___$0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT.

$0.00 |IL TREAS POOL

TORT IMMUNITY FUND $183,676.12 $0.00 $0.00 $183,676.12 $0.00 |F.STATE/M.MRKT. |
| $0.00 |IL.TREAS.POOL
|

FIRE PREV & SAFETY $239,683.49 $0.00 $1,244.25 $238,439.24 $0.00 |IL. TREAS.POOL
e | | =
— | + .' | — —
CURRENT TOTAL $1,143,502.21 | $1,203,273.83 $295,894.66 |  $2,050,881.38 | $1,800,954.39 | .
= | il | - |
INVESTMENTS == £ | $1,800,954.39 . I ~
CASH& INVESTMENTS AS | 2/20/2024] S [ $3,851,835.77 | e =
T |

BRSNS i 0 e | il SRR —— - s J
INOTES: |Daily Rate [Int./Month Int.YTD = - = - = .
NOW Account | 0.25%  $394.00 ~ $4,325.04] i & =] &

Liquid Asset | i = Bl _ =i Wy e |

Treasurer's Pool | 5.40% $11,826.30 $82,968.67 S—= ClE e

First State/M.Market | $0.00| :

each FUND based on
percentage invested

B e e S

Karen Nudd ~__|Date ’

interest distributedto | | A [ —
—




Ld¥'20dv ms\eoueulg\gASps\adieHET\S\-d
‘ou] 'swaesAs eyeq pazieosds

STv00es [eoL Hodoy
1926} jeroL
I-OVE-0282-0L lGIEL  6V606  VelRIE  YIRR g 39V1S0d +e ONNS LSTHAWI 1 1-0vE-02£2-04 vEBL
1Te9r'e lejoL
1-122-01L22-0} L0°LL} 10606 ve/ere vereie g ad 1§ ILLL - 1HINg YSSINanW 1-2-122-0122-01 6£6.L
vi-¥1€-L0LL-0}  QO0'0SY 10606 vZiere verie S ADNYOVA ¥IHOVIL - NOXIA ATTVH viL-vLe-L0LL-0L 8€6.
1-11-0251-0L  00°00L 10606 vereic vereic S IVIOI440 A - TIOHS YNNVYOr L-LL¥-02S1-0) 1e6.L
L-LL7-0251-0L  00°001 10606 V(ArArA verere S IVIDI440 A - NOLITIONIS SIHHO -LLP-02S1-0L 9E6.L
L-LL-02G61-0L 00°'SZ) 10606 N AAA verere g NHNOL 8A - IidIvad 1S3IM L-LL1-0251-01 GE6l
1-0LP-02€2-01 96CE 10606 L (ATATA verere [ DOHY LOH - FHOSL1309 FTHSY 1-0L$-0CEC-01 €€6.L
L-LL-02G61-0L  00°SCh 10606 N AAA verere S NYNOL aA/SOILITHLY SHO L-LL-0251-01 cEGL
1-2£€-0962-0L 00°SZ) 10606 verere verere S SSV10 IDIANAS 4004 - SNIT100 9 1-2£€-0952-01 LEGL
\-122-0122-0 V189 L0606 verere verere § 719 - ONYLSNI AOHdWI(ZEBY)/I I1LIL 1-2-122-0122-0} 0€6.L
L-Z2L¥-0251-01  00°001 10606 verere A A S VIOIHH0 8A - dJIYLSHIL INne L-Z2L¥-02SL-01 6262
L-2L-025L-0L 00°001 10606 yerere verele [ TVIOI440 8A - 3ONIHHOL NILSNY L-2L¥-02sL-01 ac6.L
L-ZLy-0254-01 0000} 10606 verere yerere g V121440 899 - SHIAUDLTV SI4O L-ZL$-0261-01 L26L
L=2Lv-02SL-0L 00°00L 10606 verere verere S IVIDIZH0 999 - JWWHNITLS NYD3I3NA L-ZL¥-02S1L-0} 926.L
L-ZL-0261-01  00°001 10606 el verere S TVIDIH440 €998 - S3IMONM MOIN L-ZL¥-0251-0) Ga6lL
L-2L-025L-0L 00°001 10606 vere Y ArArA ]

V101440 894 - HOIF VY NOA3a x» NN LSTAHANI 44 1-21¥-02SL-0) 26l

# 3jeg uo ajeq # #

#1UN000Y 9jelS juhouwy yoays osuadx3 32ayy. ‘O'd  yoeg uondiiosag SWeN Iopuap

N'S'Y #.8210AU]

¥202/2/Z O ¥20Z/ZIT :2¥eq uo asuadx3
/¥ QSO adieH e
NdS:81:2L $20Z/90/€0 :pPajulld

{0 | obed Jaquinp 329y Aq sjqehed sjur. 2oy pled




144 20dV ms\eoueuid\gAsps\adieHe\SK:Q
"ou| 'swalsAs eleq pazijeloads

Sren v IejoL poday
A=A 4 |ejol

¥1-122-0LL-0521-0+ 06°2PS 87606 ve/ecie ve/6zre 9 | 31LIL - ANOD vIAI - SNOWWIS AWY 1-011-122-05¢21L-01 296.
yL-12¢-0L1-0SZ1-01 L9°ELl 8606 veieere veleeic g9 D138 ILVLS - IHOSLLIOO FITHSY 1-0L1-122-05C1-0) 1961
L-11-02G1-0L  00°00} 81606 velezre ve/6cic 9 IVIOI440 9A - ¥V 30A0T L-LL¥-02G1-0) 0964
L-1L¥-025L-08  00°001 8¥606 ve/ecie ve/ecre 9 IVIDIFE0 8A - HINAY AWV L=LL-025i-01 6562
L-Lp-02G51-01  00°001 8v606 velecre velecre 9 AVIDIZH0 €A - TTOHS JINNY L-L1¥-0251-0} 8561
}-1i$-025L-01  00°001 8606 ve/ecre ve/eere 9 AVIDI440 8A - TTOHS VNNYOT L-LL-0251-01 1867
1-00£-0L1¥Z-0L 0099 8Y606 ve/ezre vel6tie 9 JALLNIONI LNIANLS - 3¥1VAHL XO4 1-009-0Lv2-01 986/,
L-LL$-02GL-01  00°00l 8y606  te/6C/e ve/eare 9 IVIDIS40 8A - TIOHS JINNY 1-LL-0251-01 G861
\-Li+-0251-04  00°00L 81606 ve/eerc Y ALTATA 9 IVIOIFH0 9A - TTOHS VNNVYOT L-LL¥-02S1-01 PS6L
V-2-Liv-LOLL-01L  €L1'8S 8¥606 velecic ve/ezie 9 3311ddNS LYV - ¥ILNIVd ASNLHNOD L-2-4 1100t €56/
L-LL-0251-0L  00°S2h 8¥606 veieere veiecie 9 NYNOL gA/SOILITHLY SHD L-LL¥#-02S1-04 2561
vi-LLt-10LL-0L €116 87606 ve/6ere ye/eere 9 NS IONIIDS - WALS - SNOWWIS AWV vi-LLy-10LL-01 1662
L-Lb$-0562-0F  0Z°2vv 81606 Y ALTATA veieeic 9 1S a3 93dS FOVIAIN - LIVMILS a3 L-LL#-0552-0% 0562
L-1Ly-0862-0v  0Cevby 81606 veleceie veieele 9 1S 33 23dS 39VATIW - 1dVAMILS a3 I-LL-0852-0% 6¥6.
vi-biP-L0LL-0}  £e'68 8Y606  ¥Z/6C/C veleeie 9  S3I1ddNS WALS - ¥3140d NOLAId vi-tL-LoLl-0l 8h6.
L-2€€-0251-01 29'SY 8606  ¥C/6C/C yzieere 9 9L AV - 43ddOH NYAY 1-2€€-0251-01 L¥6L
L-LL1-0251-0)  00°0S 8Y606  VC/62/C velecic 9 NYNOL 8A - IVHLN3D 1STIM L-111-0251-04 )47
L-LL¥-0251-01  00°00) 817606 veiec/e ve/eere 9 IVIOIFS0 8A - TIOHS YNNVOr L-LL¥-0Z2S1-0L SH6L
L-LL1-0251-01 0000} 87606 ve/ecie vel6eic 9 IVIDIFH0 8A - NOLITONIS SIIHO L-1L¥-02G1-01 6L
v1-122-0LL-0SCL-0) 9572l 8v606 ve/eere ve/eeie 9 adiaul-navior #1-011-122-0521-01 Ev6.L
b1-122-011-0624-0}  2€'6.2 8v606  vZ/6Z/Z  YZIeTIT 9 adl31lL-113ssNy ¥ ¥1-011-122-052Z1-01 zv6L
L-LL-0Z51-0L  00°00L 8Y606  ve/ee  veI6Tie 9 IVIDIHH0 €A - ITVANISOY VS 1-LE1-0251-01 Lv6L

L-bL-0251-0L  00°001 87606 ve/ec/e veleere g IVIOIEH40 8A - NvONNA 3113 = ANN 1STHWI +»

# JUNo22Yy 33elS

junowy

#
Ho8YD

ajeq uo
asuadx3 323Yyd

81eQ

uondusssqg

ALEN 1OPUIA

L-L11-0251-01

NSV #8dlonul

¥202/62/Z ©} ¥202/62/C :9¥eq uo asuadx3

L¥€ SO odieH e
Wd60:81:Z1 $202/90/€0 ‘Pajulid

Jlaquinn }28y) Aq ajqeled sjpun. »oy pied

| o | sbed

-



Ld¥'d pdig Ims\eoueulg\gasps\edieHENS\:Q

y-g66%-01 000 (00'8£9'2) 00'8€9'C 000 000 dyv ¥SS3 866701
£-866-0, 1e'188  (00°29%'¢8) 00°05)'v6 00°0 00°€89'0) [[IRESEE] £-8667-0L
Z-866%-0F 000 (00'v82'sS) 00'¥8Z'SS 000 000 11 ¥ss3 2-8661-0}
1-ze67-01L €L¥58  (29°061'2) 29'028'C 000 00°0€€ 39IAYIS HOL IIH/AIVOIAIN 1-Z66%-0}
L-L667-0F 9L°GT 65'€8Y'L Lrols'e 00°0 00'000°0L HOVIHLNO WAV AIVOIGan 1-166%-01
L-ze6-0L  10°09 00'0LL'E 00°299'% 000 00°22L'L “IWNOD HOLM F1LIL L-Ze61-0}
1-0Z91-0L VP'S 00'vEY'SS 00'98L'€ 000 00°029'8S HONOYHL MOT4-a3 TVIOAdS v2dl 1-029-01
HONOYHL

1-0087-0F 1212 00'0L9 00'869' 000 00'89€'C MO LNYHOENSIOOHISTHd vAdI 1-000t-01
1-00v7-0L 08'854  (00'088'S) 00°088's} 000 00°000'0} 3344 ONYA ¥ IIVS/AL TLIL 1-00¥-0L
1-66E¥-01 000 00°222'22 000 000 00°.22'22 dv3ay 1L-66EY-01
L-LEEy-0} 2€'8T 00'189'8€ 00'6LE'S) 000 00°000'%S Id F 3L Id-LEEL-OL
S1-00e1-0L 2S'6T 00'60Z'LY 00'65}'v1 000 00'89€'SS £202-2202/ I1LIL S1L-00EV-0}
¥1-00€¥-0L 000 (00°£29'6Y) 00°L29'6% 000 000 ¥Z0z-€202/1 I1LIL #1-00€¥-01
1-02Zv-0F ¥2'CS LivvE's) £9'561'12 pLE6Y'S 00°00S'0% 1SY-Divayd Tvy3a3ad 1-022-0)
1-012#-0L 6205 01'920'19 06'€/6'29 GZ'EES'YL 00°000'¥2} HONNT Tvd3a3d 1-0L2t-0l
$32IN0g [BJ9po4 WOold aNU3AdY

SNUBAY JO 32UNOS  » 9E'EY 9G°€2E'E6C 96'2.2'20S ¥0'¥€6'69 25°965'008 S90JN0G S1E)S WIOL] ANUIASY  000€
1-666€-0L +1°2S 00'v66'28 00'¥99'041 00°EE8'El 00'859'¢6} 1NVHO ADNVOVA H¥3HOVAL 1-666€-0}
L-G02€-0F 000 00'L7b'88 000 00°0 00"} b'88 £202-2202/INVYO GOOHATIHO ATdY3 11-G0£-01
0L-60L€-01 000 (00°502'59) 00'502'S9 00'+26'8 00°0 $20Z-€20Z/LNVYD GOOHANIHO ATdV3 01-S0ZE-0}
1-09e€-0) 85052 (96°99L'L) 96'L¥6'L YO LLE 00°62. HONNT 33¥4 31VLS 1-09€€-0}
1-L00E-0L 19°E9 25'092'88) 00'291'62€ 00°990'LY 25'TeL LS aiv 31vis N3O 1-100E-01
$92.N0S J)e}S Wwoig INUIAIY

enuensy Jo 8NOS  x 00201  (/Z/8V'[2) 80'851'10V'L Sy LOV'EL 19°0.8'€€'t Ano [eiouse 000}
1-6-6661-01 000 (6t°26) 6126 000 00°0 ‘WNSNOD/aNI3H OISNIN 1-6-6661-01
1-1-666L-0 000 00'000'€ 000 000 00°000°€ ¥31S004 JILTFTHLIV/AEIHLO 1-1-6661-0L
1-6661-01 S0°ZLL  (0g'Sov'vl) 08'59v'vEL 10'9/9 00°000'0Z} 31V1S3 NOSNHOr ® ¥3H10 1-6661-0)
1-L18L-0L €EEET 00'GiL 00'SE 00°0 00°05} STYLNIY MoodLIX3L 1-1184-0L
1-9-4121-0} 00°0 00°000't 000 00°0 00°000'} ADHYr-SNOISSINGY 1-g-LL2L-0L
-G-LL2i-0L O¥'2LL  (00v2l) 00'veL'L 00'0 00°000°'} GOHYr-SNOISSINGY L-G-HLLL-0b
L-bE2L-0L 0070 00'000°L 000 000 00°000'} agHYr -SNOISSINGY LLLZE-0)
1-Li9L-0b 0zeve (so'est'a) SO'EEY'E 08'61€ 00°005'L SIdNd-S3 VS HONNT 1-LL91-0}
1-015L-01 9v'8ec  (19'654'SF) 19'651'E8 85'LLY'CH 00°000'GE SINIWLSIANI NO LSTHILNI }-015L-01
1-0E2L-0} 8€'29 65'v61'8Y L'S16'6L 000 00°0LL'82} XV.1OV1d3Y dO¥d S¥3d 4300 1-0€21-0}
1-10-042}-0L 000 00°00% 000 000 00°00% S3IXVL IWOH I G0N 1-10-0L2)-01
L-10-0vLL-0L G6°L0}  (ESTOLY) SYELV'IT 000 26'200'12 AAZONAI VIOAdS 1-10-0¥LL-01
1-10-0ELL-0L 96°1L0L  (St'8LS) ceeeo’Le 000 11%05'92 AATT 3SYIVNOLLYONA3 1-10-0E€LL-0L
1-10-0LLL-0L 6E'LOL  (E6'Z6E'YL) S0'96E'6V0" | 000 Z1'€00'GE0'L AATT XVLHNND-NOILYONa3 1-10-0LLL-0L
AA9] |eJouUd)

enlsnsy
196png aouejeg anuansy anusaay 1afpng ;
isquunpy Junoaosy ajels J (L ‘d'L'A LN SnuaAoy _._omﬁ_hu.ww.n

R e B

PREe L e SR R R L o0 SNUBASY 0 2IN0S
" 01 pung uoeonps.

L¥E aSO adiey e
WY12:20:0L ¥Z02/20/€0 :Peluld

Y202/62/E -2 Moday Hoday anuaAdy /g ASD °-teH e

¢ Jo | abed. x




Ld¥'d pdiq mg\eoueuld\gAsps\edieHET\S:A

snuansy Jo soinos » 026 8G°0¥8'LL G0°00¥%'SL 0070 £9°0¥T'€S1 S82IN0S 9)EIS WOl 3NUSASY  000E
1-018€-0v 0T 02'6.8'0V y8'¥8¢'2e 000 y0'y9zZ'eL Q3 03dS/dSNYHL L-01SE-0F
L-00S€-0v 8L'ES 8£°196'9€ LZ'SI0'EY 000 65'9.6'6L HYIND3Y-"dSNVAL L-005€-0Y
$99JN0S 9)e}S WOl NUDSAY
enuoAey J0BNOS  « 69°00L  (92°080°1) 9.°69.'0S1 000 00'GEL'BYL Ano1 [eJ0USS 000)
L-6661-0¥ 00700} 000 00°000's8 000 00°000's8 NOSNHOT 2 ¥3HLO/ dSNYHL 1-6661-0V
1-0L51-0F 000 000} 000 000 0001 “1S3ANI NO "INI/dSNVY.L L-0151-0F
L-Ciyi-0v 0070 00°00C 000 000 00002 *181d ¥3HLO0-S3FJSNVHL L-CLvL-0v
1-10-0121-0v 00°0 0052 000 00°0 0062 S3aXVL INOH 310N 1-10-0L2L-0¥
1-10-ELLL-0F 9610  (92°'692'1) 9/'69/'69 000 00°00S'9 AATT XVL HENO/NOILYLHOdSNYHL L-L0ELLL-0F
Ano [eIoURD)
e —
pung g9'l0F  (gzZ'olle ILBLS vEe 00'0 68°298'022 dnoJg pung 40 pund 921A198 1920  0€
enueAsy Jo8aINoS . 89°l0F  (ZZOLLE) (N V18744 000 68°299'02¢ AneT |eiousg  000L
1-01L51-0€ 000 00°0¢ 000 000 00°0€ LS3ANI NO"LNY/SIDINGZS 183a 1-01L51-0€
1-1L0-01Z}-0e 0070 00'06 000 000 0006 S3XVL INOH ITI90N 1-10-012\-0t
1-10-2LLL-0E8 ¥2'10L  (22'0e8'E) 1L°845'veT 000 68'Ly.'02C AAT] XYL HENO/A0ING3S 183d 1-10-2LEL-0E
Anon] [essudD
—
pund 90°599 95 00000002 00002 CES pund juiew % ‘pling “4odo 02
8NusAsy JoaaInog » 0070 (00°595'22) 00'595'LL 000 000 $021N0g [e1ape4 Wol4 aNuUeA3y  000¥
€-866¥-0¢ 000 (00'z1£'9) 00'Z1€'9 00°0 00’0 Inyssa €-8661-0C
Z2-8661-0C2 000 (00'es2'LL) 00°€sZ’'LL 000 00'0 1 ¥ss3 2-8661-02
S92IN0S |e19pad Wol4 ANUBARY
onusAey Jo snos . 000 00'000'05 00’0 000 00'000'05 S02IN0S 3)L)S WO NUSASY  000E
1-100€-0¢ 00°0 00°000'0S 000 000 00°000'0S aly 31vV1LS N3O L-100€-0¢2
S324N0G 9)els WOold SNUIAY
snuanoy Jod0I0S  « Z0'LOL  (90°006'%) 90'001'28% 00°000'002 00°002'28Y AAa [eisuesy 00}
1-6664-02 00°00) 000 00'000'002 00°000'002 00°000'002Z 1S3 NOSNHOf 8 ¥3HLO/NE0 1-6661-02
1-0L51-02 000 00001 000 000 00°00} 1INIWLSNIANI NO'LNI-NEO 1-01G1-0Z
1-10-0L21-02 000 00001 00’0 000 00°00} SIAXV.L IWOH F1FGON 1-10-0121-02
1-10-bbLL-0Z  18'40F  (90°00L'S) 90°00}'282 000 00'000'282 AT XYL HYND/0018 L-10-1HLL-02
AnoT |erousn
ey
pung G6°.8 €5°6.5 60€ 08'¥95°092C 87'89E'€01 cEorL 0/5¢ pun uoyeonpa oL
oNnuansy Jo INOS «  56'88 VZ'6EL'EY 8L°€EL'ZSE 66'920'02 00'€/8'S6€ $92.N0g [B4epa] WOl aNUSASY 000V
$-866t-0} 000 (00°600'9) 00'600'9 00°0 0070 ONIHOLNL LH - ¥SS3 G-8661-01

anuaney
doueeg
bpng

1aBpng
anusaay

1abpng anuanay nusney

aLW uojdussEn

0007

JUNoIDY
BNUBABY 10.82IN0S
01 pung uoneanp3

umaE:zEzouu,wEEm

=,

BIBPA WL ANUSNSH

LvE aSO adieH e
WVYLZ:20:01 $20Z/L0/€0 :PajuLd

1oday anuaAay J¥¢ ASD m...%m_._ e

veoz/ee/c 4= Hodey
gjogabed

l



1d¥'d pdig mg\eoueul\gasps\odieHE\S\:A

:jejo] Hoday
pund pung jusweacidwy |2jided 06
anuoAey jo sonos . 88°101  (PS'68Y) $6'515'92 000 00'920'9¢ AaaT [esausD 0001
1-0151-06 00°0 000l 000 000 0001 *1S3ANI NO LNVATNd 31 L-0LS1-06
1-10-0L24-06 000 000} 000 000 000 S3Xv.L AIWOH TIGON 1-10-0124-06
AATT
1-10-8LLL-06 967104  (¥S'60S) ¥5'S15'92 000 00'900'92 XVL'HENO-ADUNI/ALIS/ATH Tl 1-L0-8LLI-06
Aro) [e23URS
-
punj 88’10l  UV9lvE L¥2ISS8L 000 0095128l pund juawBpne pue Aunww) pol 08
enueAey Jo ©aNoS .« 88°LOL (7oiv'e) Ly'els'sgl 000 0095128} AasT RJouR9 0001
1-0LS1-08 000 00'08 000 00°0 00°08 *1S3ANI NO LNVALINNWWI LHOL 1-0LS1-08
1-10-0121-08 00°0 00°0Z 000 000 0002 SaXvL INOH INS0N L-L0-0121-08
L-L0-0ZLL-08 96°10L  (Lp'99G°E) lv'zis'sel 000 00°900'284 AATT XYL EAND/ALINNWAIL IHOL L-10-0211-08
Aaa] jesauas
pung a5 9 ve 000 DOELLYE pungd ysed Buppiops 02
enusnsy Jo 8oInos . /g'L0L  (95°LSY) 95°¥29've 000 00'ELLYT AAa1 [BI0USD  000L
1-0161-024 000 0001 000 000 00’0l S3ANI NO "LNI-HSVYO "HHOM L-0151-02
1-L0-0121-0L 00°0 00’0l 000 000 000l S3xXvi IWOH 390N 1-10-042L-0L
1-L0GLL-02 S6°10L (957 12Y) 95'429'¥2 00°0 00°e51'v2 AATT XYL HENO/HSYD ONHOM 1-10-G411-02
Ana] [eJoueD)
- —
o . 5
pung 000 88'695'091L pung "00g 50§/ 4'W'W'l 08
snuersy Joeainos  » £5°L0F (0171947 86'920'€9) 000 88'G95'091 Ko |esausn  000b
1-0154-05 000 00'0S 000 000 0005 *LSIANI NO"LNI/H4WI }-0LG1-0S
1-0£Z1-06 62000  (s8'004) §8'001'SE 00°0 00°000'GE 143y dO¥d SHId dHOO/JHNI 1L-0€2}-0S
1-10-0121-06 000 00°0S 000 000 00'0S S3aXVL IWOH 310N 1-40-01L21-0S
1-10-0S11-0S 96°L0L  (9ZthL'L) 92'20S'65 000 00'85€'8S AATT XYL HEND/AINO GIN-VOIS 1-10-0S}1-0S
L-10-bLLL-08 96°L0L  (66°GLE'L) 18°€2t'89 000 88'201'29 AT XYL HAND/FHN 1-10-7111-0G
Ara] |eaBUD
—_—
pung SovL Z8'608°9L 18'69L 922 00°0 E9'GLE Z0E

pung uojjepodsuesl  OF
anusnay - . .

18bpng aolig|eg anuznay anliansy
39 % aLra ‘TLN

18Bpng

ANUIATH uoidusssg . Junoanyy

0oDE BNUBABY JO B2IN0S
Oy pund ape

LPE QSO ediey e
WV12:20:0l ¥20Z/L0/£0 :pajulld
¥20¢/62/C 4~ Hoday

€10 ¢ obed! Hoday anuaAsy Lye ASD ¢ eH B




1dy'd vdiq mg\eoueulg\gaspsiedieHe \s\:d

1-611-G021-0}
L-€L1-5021-01
1-0bL-5021-01
0}-004-0L4-521L-0)
04-952-00¥-SZ11-0L
L1-004-022-SCL1-0}
01-00}-022-52L1-0L
11-004-212-52L1-01
01-004-2b2-G2Li-0)
11L-00L-L12-S2LL-0}
0}-004-112-52LL-0}
01-004-921-G2L1-01
01-001-2C}-5CL1-0)
11-001-G11-S2LL-0L
01-00L-G}4-G2LL-01
11-004-0L1-G2L1-01
01-001-011-521i-0}
L-EL-10LL-0L
1-6-LL#-10LL-0L
1-8-11#-10L1-04
L=2-LL¥-LOML-0)
1-0SS-LL-1L0LL-04
L-7Li-L0LL-0L
L€-Ly-10LE-0L
1=Z- L LOLE-0L

PL-LL¥-LOLL-0}
L-Liy-LOLL-0L
1-€-0}1-L0LL-0)
v1-0Lv-LOLL-0L
1-0L-L0LL-0}

vi-viE-LOLL-0
1-022-1011-0}
1-212-10L1-0L
L-112-1041-0L
1-G24-10L1-0L
1-0Z1-L0LL-0L
1-SLi-LOLL-0L
1-014-10LL-0}

143°14
052l
5158 )
00°0
1¥'86
000
9g'€T
000
0e'es
000
[:TArA4
000
000
000
EE’LE
000
09'9S
0Z'9LL
69'vS
0070
86'0L4
65'80}
000
670
000

000
000
000
000
L' v6Y

000

2EGL
6919
¥S'6¥
00've
06°€e
2809
1829

16'v£9'9Y
00°0S€
yepLEOY
(1s's¥'t)
vl
(8c'94¥'2)
81'26£'8l
(ze'05)
6cevl
(0z'9el)
60°248
(o5'2LL)
(00°0¥2)
(ve-ssz'e)
00°SELEL
(99'c.9'8)
Z0'8L6'€C
{(00°18)
PL'ESY
00°000'k
(16%S)
(0s281)
(sz'v8)
90°206'61
(eL8p))

(se1sL'o))
(s6's1LL'6)
(259¢2)
(L1°201)
(€0°129'2))

(12656'€)
02'69.'98
1€'650'L
1£°085'S
00°00%'}L
00°022'€l
80°V746'8Y
zLSY6'vel

£0'G9€E'8E
00°0S
99'29'c8
1SSyl
98'889
8e'9L¥'e
T5'109'G
2¢'0S
19°951
02°9E}
(1oxA4 4
05CH
00°0ve
pE'S82'e
00'592'9
99'€.9'8
86'}20'0E
00°18S
98'9%S
000
L6'¥SSG
0g'Zel'L
8c'v8
v6°L6
€1:8v1

GE'LSL'9L
S6'SLE'6
159eC
1494
£0'128'S)

1LL°6S6'C
0E'0£Z°CH)
69°0¥6'L
69'6YF'S
00°009'c
00'082'9
26'520'9L
82'¥S0'0EE

Pt L9E'E
000
L1'16S'0L
000
9929
000
26°G56
000
¥8'6c
000
9669
000
000
000
52'995't
000
85'95Y'y
0s'.L
96°95¥
000
06°Cil
000
000
66°6Y
£L'8v1

gl'1so'el
000
000
00°0
000

00°0S¥
10°166'E}
0L'vST
60°589
00'522
00°096
18°LES' L
s9'ger'ey

00°000'68
00°00%
00°000°'0€1L
000
00004
00°0
00'000'¥2
00’0
00°00€
000
00°000't
000

000

000
00'000'02
000
00'000'%S
00°00S
00'000'}
00°000°L
00°00S
00°009'L
000
00°000'02
000

000
000
00'0
000
00°002'€

00'0
00°000'6VL
00°000'€
00°000°HL
00°000°G1
00°000'02
0000052}
00°000°62S

VS MY310-a3 03dS
ONIHOLNL ANNOEIWOH/a3'03dS
VS HO1-a3 D34S
SINAdNSHMSIY LY X Jud

AY3S Q004/HOSTHd

1143N38 SNI/HOS3dd
IONVHNSNIMSIY Ly HOS 34d
€15) £202-2202/ WS HOL HOST¥d
a15) ¥2-€202 AAVIVS HOL/M Tid
88€) £202-2202/ TvS HOL HOS3Hd
€8¢) $2-€20Z AMVIVS HOLM 34d
MHI10 aNS-HOSTNd
HOL/8NS-HOS3Yd

£202-2202 "IvS 3dIV/HOS3™d
$202-€202 AMVIVS 3AIVH 3ud
£202-2202/ VS HOL HOS3dd
$202-€202 AHVIVS HOLN Fud
7dNS ® SHIVd3Y aNvd

DISN TYHOHD ® NvE HAr
"HOHNd GNN ALIALLOY

H¥P - W13 /S3TddNS 1YY

TdNS HITV3H 2 3d

8-/-9 S1HV IOVNONY]

8-7-9 S3IANLS VID0S

8-/-9 3ON3I0S

ANIWIACHINI

TOOHIS | 314IL - S3ddNS

§-2-9 HIVIN

S3ANddNS IavHO Qe

AINVHD AONVOVA | 31LIL - S3ddNS
TdNS TYHINIOMNI T

INVHSD AONVOVA

1 ILIL - INTWISYNGWIZY SSY10
S1143IN3a SNIHEMFWTE

(g18) SNV VS HOL HYr/W3T3
(88€) SAVIVS HOL HYMW3T3
S3AIY 2 SYMTTO ans HYr-wW313
HOL 8NS HYr-Wa13

S3AIV 9 SYHYITO WY1 HYrWI T3
SIVIVS HOL HYMWIT3

1-G11-G0Z}-0F
L-€11-60Z1-0}
1-011-G02}-0}
0L-0)-00L-5C1L-0)
01-00¥-95C-SCL1-0}
11-022-001-GZL1-0L
01-022-001-5¢11-0}
LL°00°C1Z'S2LL 0}
0L°00i ¢z’ serl ol
LL'00L HLE'S2LL 0L
0L°00L°LL2'SZLL0L
01-92}-00}-S2L1-0}b
01-2Z1-004-G211-0}
11-G11-00L-GZ11-01
0L-511-001-G211-0}
11-011-001-G2}}-0L
01-0L1-001L-SC}1-01
L-E}-LOL-01
1-6-LL¥-LOLL-0L
1-8-Liy-LOL-0}
1=2-LLy-LOLL-0F
1-9-417-L0LE-0)
L-+-Li7-LOLL-0}
L-E-LL7-LOL-0)
1=Z-LLP-10H-0L

vL-bLy-LoL-0b
V=L LOLL-0)
1-€-0L¥-10L1-0}
¥1-0L¥-LOF-0F

L-0Lt-10LL-0

vi-vLE-LOLL-0L
1-022-10LL-0}
1'2lZ’1oLL°0k
L'LLZ'LOLL0L
1-6Z1-1041-01
L-021-L0LL-0L
1-GLi-10LL-0F
1-011-L0LE-0L
uopoNnsy|

1abpng soue(eg Apanoy Ajanoy jabpng
lequinyuneoay els  49% 1ebpng QLA Qi 30y

ugydussag

JUNoI0Y

HOHOUN]
01 Pung UGHEINE

L¥€ QSO 9diey e
WNdLO0:¥€:2V 1¥202/L0/E0 PSiUld

>g - Hoday ainjipuadx3 g ASD @~ 1eH e

y:

¥202/6¢/C e~ Hoday
] 10 | ebed



1d¥°d ydig ms\eoueuld\gasps\adieHe\s\:d

L-LLP-02S1L-0)
1-01¥-0251-0}
1-2e€-0251-04
1-022-0251-01
1-212-02S1-01
1-112-0251-01
1-011-0251-01
1-04-01S1-01
L-¥2t-80¥1-01
I-PL¥-80F1L-0}
L-€L-80¥1-01
1-¢1-80¥1-01
L-LIt-80vL-01
1-011-80¥1L-0}
1-00€-8071-0}
1-0L1-00¥1-0}
§1-001-0¢2-55¢21-01
§1-001-2l2-552-01
§1-001-L12-SS21-01
51-001-0}4-6521-0}
¥1-00€-0L1-0521-0}
¥1-001-01#-0S21-0}
¥1-062-001-0521-01
Y1-122-00%-052}-01
¥1-001-01€-0621-04
¥1-122-00€-052}-01
¥1-001-0¢C-05¢4-0}
pL-0LL-212-0S5C1-0L
¥1-00}-¢12-0S21-01
P1-011-112-0521-0L
v1-001-112-0521-0}
¥1-122-041-0521-01
¥1-001-011-0521-0}
L-#-0b+-S02L-0}
1-€-011-5021-0}
L-2-0b-S021-0}
1-60-0L#-5021-01
1-00€-5021-01
1-022-5021-0}
1-242-5021-0L
1-112-S02L-0}

98°€l
60'6€
v2's9
G9'69
60'6¥
oz’ee
80'99
2€'e0l
1S5}
000
00°0
€e°e6l
2’26
T 0L
000
S8'LL
000
000
000
000
SL°5ET
LG'GE
S0l
08°08C
89T
$6'8.¢
SE'v9
000
e
000
1282
86'S
€129
£€°69
WL
09'v9
PA:i74
000
90'¥9
¥6'65
L1°GE

1abpng
$9 %

00°6.5
00°0FE'L
8270}
¥6'909
16°0S
02'/92
89'851'6
(L0'agl)
8y Y1612
(92285'v})
00°00S't
(65'998'1)
18°198't
50'ZL0°)
(55'529'%)
00'518'C
(z6'059'4)
(va'sg)
(0g0s1)
(05°165'6)
(52'829)
18'818'7L
(80°12)
(0oz'959'zh)
08'889'E1
(s5'296'8)
61'126'E
0000}
01'€85
007001
85'662'€
01'905'€2
81'660'€T
00'9.6'L1
00°029
86'9L)
(98°922)
00°052
052L6'L)
82°002
157821

aiugjeg
196png

00'629'L
00'098
2.'s61
90°€6€'}
60'6Y
082¢l
ze 8L
10'991'G
25°GEE
92°455'YL
000
65'998°€
61'8el'ee
$6'25'C
§6'629'v
00's8L‘L
26'059'4
$9'SS
09'051
05°165'6
S84}
81'18L'8
80'lge
02'959'61
0z'19¢e
gg'.ye'el
15'820'L
000
06'8le
000
(420011
06°€6Y'L
25'006'2E
00'¥9'0
00'869'L
co'eee
98'9ZZL
000
05°220'2E
¢L'66¢C
€¥'SLL

Aianoy

00°529'L
000
29
£9'292
v0'S
£9°€l
19:891°}
(Z2'118)
000
000
000
000
€€'108'2
1Z°9.2
8TLEL'L
00°020'}
000
000
00'0
000
000
18729L'4
61/
16026}
000
Al ad
ELLoL'E
000
LWve
000
yras:|!
05'80L'}
Zr'ee0'
00'%22'9
00°€82
80°98)
000
000
19'€6L'E
A
8C L

000022
00'002'2
00°00€
00°000'2
0000}
00°00%
00°000'4C
00°000'S
00°052'22
000
00°00S'Y
00°000'2
00°000'2
00°009°€
000
00'000°0}
000

000

000

000
00°00S
00°000'€Z
00002
00°000'Z
007000'%}
00°000'G
00°000'LL
00°001
00°008
00001
00°009'%
00'000'62
00°000°'L9
00'029'8S
00'89€'C
00°00S
00°00S
00°052
00°000'09
00°00S
00°000'2

jabpng
WSHND

TIVEAITION STHID HYr
1319 STHIO HyP

TIAVYL-HAP

(89%) AMVIVS DILATHLY HAP
(a15) AYVTVS OILITHLY HYr
(88€) AMYIVS DILTTHLY HMP
ANVIVS DILTTHLY HAr
"HOYNd/ ¥31S008 JILLITHLY
120z/dv3ad

220z/dvad

SHIVdIY/HOIL
IHVYML40S/HOIL

LWNMOVY-OIT' LYOddNS/HO3L
S3NddNSHO3L

S3IDIAY3S "HOUNd/HO3L
S3IEVIVS HOAL

SL143N38 SNIH 3LIL

(a18) €2-2202/S3IVIVS-1 I1LIL
%Ly 0L-S¥1A TLIL
£2-2202/S3NYVIVS-l I1LIL
1dNS AYIS WNODA 31LIL
IdnsA I1LL

SST1FINWOHA F1LIL
TddnS/LSNI 40 AOHdWI
IHYMLH0SA ITLIL
“H1SNIAOHdININ TTLIL
S1143INTE SNIA F1LIL

O3N/SYL

g15) ¥2-£20¢ STUVIVS | 1LIL
1143N39 HOU/SIHL

%09°0} - S¥L/1ILIL

AN3dILS A3Q 30ud | 3TLIL
¥2-£202 SAEVIVS | TTLIL
HONOYHL MO 8 Livd VIl YHY
HOS34d 9 18Vd V3a) vyyY
HOIH ¥r-S3ANddNS
W313-S3ITddNS

AYIS d31OVHINOD/QT 03dS
"SNI/AN3g-ad 03dS
(g18) “1vS HOL-a3 03dS
(g8¢) VS HO1-03 0348

1-1L7-0251L-0L
1-04¥-02S1-01
1-2e€-0251-01
1°022°02SL 04
1’212’ 02St 0}
Lb12°02s1L 0L
1-011-025}-0}
1-0b-01S1-01
1-92v-8071-01
I-¥1¥-80¥1-0L
1-€L¥-80¥1-0L
1-2l-80vL-0L
L-L1$-80¥1-0L
1-01#80¥1-0}
1-00€-80%1-01
1-011-00%L-0)
§1-02¢-001-5521-0}
S1°004°212°55¢L 0L
Si-112-001-652}-01
G1-011-00L-9921-0L
¥1-01#-00€-0521-01
¥1-01+-001-052L-0}
¥1-00¥-062-0521-0L
¥1-00¥-122-05¢1-0)
¥1-01€-001-0521-0}
¥1-00€-12¢-0521-0}
¥1-022-004-0521-01
¥1-212-011-0521-01
¥1°001°CI2'0SCL 0k
pL-bb2-011-0521-01
P1L-112-00}-05¢1-0}
¥1-011-122-0SZ1-0L
¥1-011-00L-0SZ1-0}
b-0L-G021-0}
L-€-0L1-5021-0)
1-2-0L-S021-01
1-1-01$-G021-01
1-00€-5021-0}
1-022-5021-01
1'21e’s0eL’ol
L°Lz'socL ot

:a_ﬁro.wma

0L pund uo

L¥E aSO adieH e
WdL0:PEZL $202/20/€0 :patuld

>g - podoy ainypuadx3 L€ ASD @ ‘BH e



Ld¥'d pdig mg\eoueuld\gASps\edieHe \S)\:d

1-011-02€2-0} 86'9E 00°006'0Z 00°009'\¥ 00°002'S 00°005'Z1} AMVIVS 1dNS 1-011-02€2-0)
1-069-0L€2-0} Z6'62L  (9¥/65'C) 912652} ov2L8't 00°000'01 NOILNIANOI-OSIN 1-069-0L£2-0b
1-0v9-01€2-0} EBEL 00'685'2 00'SL¥ 00'59 00°000°€ $334 % s3ana L-0v9-0L€2-0L
1-0L9-0L€2-0} 12’62 15'/28'L 6v'eLL 00°05} 00°009'2 H3HLO/ OSIN 1-019-01€2-0L
1-0v5-0LE20F 0072V 00°02€'2 00°089'} 00°0 00°000'% AVILNO dvo-ONad3 40 ad L-0v5-04L€2-01
L-0b-0LEZ-0L €2'8L 90'692'S YevEL LI L LLY'S 00°000°GH s31Nddns L-0L7-0LE2-0)
1-0GE-0L€2-0b 09°€vl  (L6°SED) L6°6ev'L 000 00°000°} ONISILYIAGY }-05€-0L€2-0L
L-EE-0LEC-0L 929 y0'90¥'L 9666 00'0 007005+ IOVLSO4-ONAad 40 ag L-0¥E-0LEZ-0)
}-Z£€-01€2-01 000 00°00} 000 000 00001 13AvH1-03 30 ag 1-ZEE-0LECO}
}-61€-01€2-04 00T} 00°tb 00'9 000 00°0S *SOHO FHIM ® YNvE 1-61£-0LE2-0}
1-8LE-0LE2-0b OL'€SH (BL°962'%) 81'962'2} GZ'915 00°000'8 Tv937--0Na3 40 ag 1-81L€-0L€2-0L
L-0L£-01€2-0L Z9°€E 00°096'2 00°010'% 00°S05 00°000'} ‘AM3S HOMNd-ONA3 40 ad 1-0L€-0LEZ-0}
L-2Ey-0222-0) L9'¥6 99°9Z veeLy ¥5'692 00°00S SIVINILYIN AV L-ZE¥-0222-0L
1-0Ep-0222-0L 06'LE \Zvel 6L°GL 816 00°002 SHO08 AMVHEI 1-08+-0222-0}
1-0V-0222-0} SO'LS 0626 0120} 000 007002 S3NddNS AXVHEIN 1-0b-0222-01
}-022-0222-04 S8'S9 ze'9sl'e 89EVC'L 9p'€56 00°000°}4 SNI/ANIB-AYvHEl 1-0¢2-022¢-0}
1-041-0222-0L B8LS9 16'968'8 6'€0L'LL vSovL'e 00°000'92 ANVIVS - Advaan 1-0b4-0222-0}
L--00r-0LZ2-0L €b€2Zh  (20'elee) 2OELEZ) £1°086'} 00°000'0}4 S3NddNS (00%F)-Al 27LIL 1-#-00¥-0122-01
1-€-062-0422-01 00°0 007002 000 000 00°002 INVMLH0S/IE 2LIL L-€-00£-0422-0L
1-122-0122-01 9€'6€E G8'809'Y 51°166'2 cg'60t'L 00°009'2 INYLSNI ACHJWI(ZEEY)/I T TLIL 1-2-122-0122-01
1-0L7-0SL2-0L 6€82F  (82°99) 8L'952 000 00°002 $3IMddNS-HO33dS }-0L-0542-0)
1-0LL-0512-0L 000 00°000°02 000 000 00°000'02 AMYIVS SHIHOVYAL-HOI3dS L-04L-0512-0b
1-0L7-0¥L2-04 000 00°002 000 000 00'00 S3MddNS-"HOASd 1-0b7-0V 120
1-00€-0vL2-0L 000 (00°05Z'%) 00°052'y 00°008'2 00'0 AYIS HOUNAYIIOOTOHOAS 1-00€-0¥12-0}
1-022-0vL2-0L 000 (or90%'s) 91'901'S 6£'826 000 "'SNI/ANTE-"HOASd V-02Z-0¥12-0}
\-Z2LZ2-0vi2z-0L 000 (ovszL) ov'set 06'02 000 (815) AUV IVS-ADOTOHOASd 1'212°0vLe ol
-LiZ-0vLZ-0L 000 (v€'6€€) ve6ee 9695 000 (88€) AUVIVS-ADOTOHOASd 1Lz oriz oL
1-0LL-0vbZ-0L  bL'9LZ  (05°019'LY) 05°019'12 SL109'e 00°000'0} AUV IVS-ADOTOHOASd 1-0LL-0¥L2-0L
1-0L7-0EL2-0L OL'€E L0'6L1 6606 ¥6'€E 00°0.2 S311ddNS HLTVIHHOS 1-0L-0€12-01
1-006-0€12-0L 2L'6F 08'652'} 020pL'L 00°0L 00'005'€ SIDIAYIS HLIVIH 1-00£-0€1.2-0L
1-ze€-02L2-01 000 00°00} 000 000 0000} TAVHL-HOTISNNOD }-ZE€-02L2-0)
1-022-0212-0} 000 00'000'Z1 000 00'0 00°000'Z1 *SNI/3NT89-40T13SNNOD 1-022-0Z12-01
L-0LL-b12-02L2-0L 000 00°00Z 000 000 00°00Z LI43N38 SIHL/SHL L-112-0Lb-0212-0)
1-212-011L-0212-01L 000 00'004 000 000 00°004 O3N/SYHL 1-Zb2-04L4-0212-04
1-041-0212-0L 000 00°000'SY 000 000 00°000'SY AMVIVS HOL-4OT13SNNOD L-0L1-0Z12-0L
1-008-0L12-0) S9'9E 00'8E8'SL 00'29L's 00°/25'} 00'000'ST AYIS HOHNd HINHOM TWIO0S 1-00€£-0112-01
saojaeg Hoddng

uogouny . 28G9 89'/10'9ES ZE'0VE'VED'L ¥5'905'091 00'98€£'0.G'L uononsysu] 0001
}-009-025L-01 996 05°286'} 0gele 000 00°002' S3ISNIJX3 ¥IHLO - HYr 1-009-0Z51-01
L-1-ELP-02G1-0L 8828 S1°9/€ szees’l GZ'eZL 00°002'2 TIVEL3XSYE SAOE HYr L-€L-0251-0)

1-ZL-025L-01 0L'€el  (0E'82.) 0€'826'C 00°00Z'C 11va3SvE SA08 Hir

L-C1¥-02S1-01

jabpng aouejeg Ananoy KAy 18bpng
1abpng A | HTETE o)

L¥€ GSD @dieH e
e WdLOvEZL $202/20/€0 :peluNd
¥202/62/2 49~ Hoday

L 10 ¢ 9beg >q - poday ainyipuadx3 LyE ASD 27 eH e




Ldy'd pdiq mg\eoueuld\gasps\odieHE\S\:A

1-02€-0Z+#-0L 6E2€ LL'Sp0'L2 68'756'2) 99'¥9.2 00°000'0% O3SIOM-SLW NOILINL 1-02€-024 -0}
sobieys pewwesboiduoN

uogound . 9L¥9 0£'S26'€62 0.'64.'925 99'0£€'S. 00°5%9'0Z8 saojaleg Hoddns 0002
1-009-0892-0L 07’26 A 90°99.'8 rAN: 14 00°000'6 TYLNTY HAIHOD/00dd VIVA }-009-0992-0}
1-009-09S2-0} 129§ 0£'509 0€'¥6. 000 00°00%'} SISN3X3 YIHLO OSIN 1-009-0952-01
L-11#-0952-0L 91°19 80°FL0'LE 26'826'8Y ve9LY's 00°000'08 SW3ALI A004-S3NddNS 1-LL¥-0952-01
1-0b0952-01 $EL SL6LLLL 52'088 10882 00°000'2} (@004 NONJYIHLO-1dNS 1-0L¥-0952-0L
1-26€-0952-0L +¥'99 08291 (/rArd > 00'S21L 00°005 TAAVNL }-ZE£-0952-01
1-€2€-0952-0} 000 00°000'€ 000 000 00'000'¢ JONVNILNIVIW/SHIVEIY 1-€Z€-0952-01
1-00£-0952-0L OV'6 00'0€S'Y 00°0L¥ 00°0¥ 00°000'G SIOINEIS HOUN/VIYI1IIVD 1-00E-0952-0L
1-022-095¢-01  V6'LS 88'85Y'vl 21'168'61 8€°098'C 00°0S€'vE SNI N9 ITA0NT }-022-0952-01
1-041-0952-0b ¥6°LL 29'025'8l 8E'6.LV'LY G/'SSE'S 00°000'99 STV IVS VINILISVYD 1-014-0952-01
L-0ve-0¥S2-01 8929 697219 LEZ8Y'S 15Z¥9 00°001'8 INOHJI1ALTILN }-0v€-0vS2-0
}-00€-0252-0b 26°1L0}  (00°0S2) 00'0SZ'€l 000 00°000'cH 11anNv/s30IAN3S TVOSId 1-00€-0252-0L
1-Z69-0152-01 08°/8 00'S0E 00'S6}'C 000 00°00S'C aNOS AL3AI4 ¥3dIADINOO0T 1-259-0152-01
1-2€€-0162-0L 000 00°6.8 000 000 00°5.8 TAAVHL L-2€£-0152-0}
1-00€-0152-0¢ 000 007002’} 000 000 00002} S30IAY3S G3aSYHIHNd 1-00€-0152-01
1-022-0152-0L 9029 68'29€'Y WIELL 9v°'£56 00°00S'LL SNI IN38 33A0 NI 1-022-0+52-01
}-0L1-0162-04 +0°99 v1'eL0'22 98'926'2Y 05'288'% 00°000'69 HIJIINHOOE-AUYIVS 1-0L1-0152-0}
L-0v9-0L¥2-0L 0965 00202 00'862 00'0 00°005 $334 ® SANA-"ONINd'WI T3 1-0v9-0L¥2-0}
1-0L-0L¥Z-0L 01°06 Y-91 74 6t'252'2 £0'919'L 00°005'2 $311ddNs 01440313 L-0L-0L¥2-0}
1-zec-0lye-0b 05261 (00°SL) 00'S.2 00'5/2 00002 TIAVHL-ONIEd W13 1-2€€-0L¥2-0L
1-00€-04¥2-0L 0026  (00'¥9Y) 00799 00799 00°002 3SN3dX3 "OSIN ¥3IHLO }-009-04¥2-0}
1-1-022-0L¥2-0L 000 00°000'%2 000 000 00°000'¥2 "SNI'INTE-"ONIRId W13 1-022-01¥2-0L
1-022-0L¥e-0L 95608 (vg'zec's) ¥5'28E'CL veLpL'L 00°000'v (89%) AUV TIVS-ONINd' W33 1'02Z0L¥2 0L
1-0LL-2bZ-0Lb2-01 000 00°005 000 000 00°00S "HLINOD "AOTdNZ MIN/SHL 1-2LZ-04L-0L¥Z-0L
1-ZL20Lvz-0b ¥0'20S  (y0'20v) ¥0'20S 08°25 00°001 (8S€) AUVIVS-ONINd' W31 (ArAYA R4
1-0LL-112-0Ly2-0L 00°0 00°000'tL 000 000 00°000°1 ‘dX3 L14aN3g SHL L-112-0bL-0L¥2-0)
1-Lb2-01bZ-01 ¥L65€'L (¥1'68Z'L) yL'65€'L 81'9G1 00°001 (96€) AYVIVS-ONIA NI LLLZ0LYe oL
1-GLL-0L¥2-0L 16°0L £8°L2L'8 1VeLe'e LYSLL'T 00°000'0€ AYYIvS-03S W33 1-GHL-0L¥2-0L
1-0LL-0bb2-0L Z¥'99L  (99°99G'¥E) 99'995'98 19'996'6 00°000'2S AMVIVS-ONIYd' W33 L-0LL-0b¥2-0)
1-0v9-02€2-01  16'VL 0v'9.€ 09'€zl't 000 00°005'} $334'9s3and 1-0%79-02€¢-0}
}-0v5-02€2-01L 000 (e1'8i8) €418 00°0 000 AYILNO TVLIdYO L-0v5-02€2-01
1-0L¥-02€2-0} 000 (61°8e)) 61'8E} 96'Z¢ 000 dI¥OSENs/1dNs 301440 L-0LP-0282-01
L-0¥€-02£2-0L 000 (zev18) zZevie 66'¥22 000 39V1S0d 1-0v€-02€2-01
1-ZE€-02€2-0L  00°0 (eoele) E0'ElE 8212 000 AAVEL L-Z£€-02€2-01
1-022-02€2-0F  ¥5'9Y 86'7LY'9 20'S85'S 75'956 00°000'Z} SNIAN3a1dN3 1-022-02£2-01
1-2L2-02€2-01 E€VbE TL8SL 8Z'Lie 91°0¢ 00°000'+ (85€) AUVIVS LdNS 1°212°0282°0L
L-LLZ-02€2-0l 99°2¢ 88'ovE'L T1'es9 ¥9'L8 007000'2 (96€) AUVIVS LdNS LLbZ0ZET 0L

1GLL-02€2-0L 6412 81°820'6 z216'2T B8'696'C

00'000'2E N1S d0-00/A03S 1LdNS 1-611-02€2-01

1a6png sallejeg Magoy yaBpng -
10 % WaLND uonduosed. JUN033Y,

0002 _ uonouny
: ~ QL punjuonesnp3

L¥€ QSO adiey e
WdLO:PEZL ¥Z02/20/€0 :PalULd

>g - poday ainyipuadx3 Ly€ ASD @ BH B

vmow\mw\muomntoaww_
1 Jo i abed d

.



Ld¥"d pdig ms\eouruld\gAspsiedieHe\SA:d

¥202/62/2 4o~ Hodey

tommmmn_ﬁ

1-2EE-055C-0F
1-G1€-0552-01
1-01L€-055¢2-0v
1-00€-00€-055¢-0%
1-0¢2-0552-0v
1-212-055¢-0%
L-}12-0552-0F
1-011-08S2-0¥

puny

uogouny

1-658-00¥5-0€

}-059-00€5-0¢

1-129-0025-0€

puny

uonoung .
1-009-0¥5¢2-0C
2-0v5-0v52-0C
1-0¥S-0¥S2-02
-LL-0¥52-02
L-0Ly-0¥52-02
L-¥E£€-0¥52-02
|-2e€-0¥52-02
}-82€-0¥52-0C
1-42€-0¥52-0¢
1-92€-0¥52-0C
L-12e-0¥52-0C
1-00€-0¥52-02
|-022-0¥52-02
\-2Le-0vSe-02
-1 2-0¥S2-0C
1-011-0¥52-02

punj

uogouny .

00°0 00°00€ 000 000 00°00€
00°0 00'00S 000 000 00'005
820V 1TSLO'L £L'789 eLTh 00700}
69'89 9c'bLL'e ¥9'888'9 z9'8S1'L 00°000'0}4
0e'LY 11'506'2 65'160'L G0Z10' 00°000'S}H
000 (oe'01) 0g0L 90z 000
00'0 (06°L2) 06'L¢C 89S 000
6LYS £1°6€0'19 18'096'EL 05'626'6 00°000'SE}
= = —————————— ——
JEE6  09LIG PF 00 VBE 202 000 09HH691C
LE'E6 09°218') 00'¥6€'202 000 09146912
0000l 000 00°00S 00'0 00°00S
00°00L 000 00°000'98} 000 00°000'081
92'2S 09'21S'1 00'%68'G} 000 09'LLY'0E
-
02’9 £1°596 EGb 1T vEr vOT 121192 00007 BLY
0Z'€9 £L'G96'ESL 12 VEY'v9e VZLLL'9Z 00°00¥'8LY
000 00°008'L 000 00'0 00°008°4
00°0 (00'892'S) 00'892'S 000 00°0
vey ov'8.8'LY 09'12L'2 000 00°000'05
Leer L6'LLL'PL 60'828'0} 16'EV8'L 00'000'62
zeezl  (61'2e6'2) B61°2€6'CH 80'PLL 00°000'0}
000 00003 000 000 00°009
19'6 €9'008'} 18°€6) 00°0 0070002
96715 £9'62E'Y 1£929'y 21'899 00°000'6
L¥'2S 9Z'18L'EY yL'81e'8y ov'eLl'y 00°000'¢6
000 (0g'z18) 05218 00°0 0070
1802 6v'259'LE 15'2¥€E'8 £9'859'v 00°000'0F
ovell  (96'269'9) 96°'269'9S Sh'iv9'e 00°000'0S
GG'G9 19°€26'L £€°920'G) 26°906'} 00'000'€2
000 (62°0) 620 000 000
000 (60°9) 609 000 000
1€°98 LLvvL'S) £2'652'66 £€'667'6 00°000'G+L
e e =
S v9 60'810'2598 16 PLOTVISL 98'109'862  O0'EECIEP T
6€'2E

whpng

L°S10'Le

soue(eq
1ebpng

68'1756'C}

Aoy

99'v9L'C

Ry
oL

E JT.,MH&“

bias

00°000'0%
jabipng
wang

=%, E=mtt il
v = gl

13AVHL
S3DIAYTS HOUNd/ ISNYHEL
SIDINYIS HLWVIH
S1¥Vd/HIVdIY HO8V
‘SNI/SNIE-dSNYYL

(815) AYVIVS "O3U-dSNYAL
(989€) AMVIVS "DFH-dSNVHL
AMVIVS "DTH-dSNVYL

1-2e£-0S52-0%
L-G1 €-05G¢2-0F
1-01€-0S52-0
1-00€-0S52-0%
1-022-055¢-0%
(AN AT 4
L"112°0852°0F
1-011-0552-0v

sasjaleg poddng

dnoug pund 1o pund 291AI3S 3980 OF

(334 INFOV) ¥IHLO-IOING3S 1830
WH3L

ONOT TYdIONINd-S30IAY3S 1830
WY3L

ONOTASNIJXT LNI-3OIAH3S 1830

*dX3 ¥Y3HLO-W80
€103roxd dvo g ¥SS3-NE0
AV1LNO TYLIdYO-WNEO
S3NddNS LNIVA/SHIVAIY
S3MddNS TvIA0LSND-WE0
ISNIXT HONL LIND
I3AVHL

JOVMIS ? HILVYM-TILN/WNEO
21410313 HLIVNEO
ISNIXT HI¥d3IY dIND3
ONLLYIH-LN

S3IDIAYTS AISYHONNd
‘SNIAN3E-WEO

(g15) SV IVS D3HU-NE0
(g88€) SIVIVS OIH-WEO
SANVIVS'OIY-WE0

Sa9|Aleg 1990

pun4 juiely % ‘piing “ado
s99lA1ag Hoddng

0005
1-G69-001S-0€

1-0S9-00€S-0€

1-129-0025-0€
S92IAI9S 190a

0z

0002
1-009-0+52-02
¢-0¥5-0¥5¢-0¢
1-0¥S-0¥52-02
L-L-0¥S2-02
1-01¥-0¥52-0¢
L-7EE-01S2-0C
1-¢€€-0v52-0¢
1-82¢-0v5¢-0C
}-4¢€-0vSe-0¢
1-92€-0v5¢-02
L-12€-0v52-0C
1-00€-0¥5¢-02
1-02¢-0¥5¢-0¢
L'Z1e0vse0e
L' H2°0¥5202
L-011-0vS2-0¢

sagneg Hoddng

pung uogesnpz 0l

uoidussan
000y

sabieyy pawwesboiduoN 000p

. JunoBay
uojiouny

oL n_._:n_.._._&._mu:

L¥E @SD ddiey e
WdLO:#E€:ZL ¥202/20/€0 -peiuld

>g - podey ainyipuadx3 Ly€ ASD 27 'H e

-



1d¥'d vdiq ms\eoueulf\gaspsiedieHe\s\:A

L-€12-02€2-0S
1-242-02ee-05
L-€12-02¢2-0S
1-Z42-0222-0S
L-e-v12-042C-0S
1-€-€12-0122-0S
L-€-212-0122C-08
L-¥12-0712-0S
L-¥12-0212-08

uonound

-1 2025108
L-€12-0251-05
1-212-0251-0S
1-#12-0071-05
L-€12-00¥1-0S
§1-004-¥12-GSCL-0S
G1-00}-€12-6521-0S
§1-001-212-55¢1-0S
¥1-001-#42-0521-0S
\-v12-5021-05
L-€1.2-50C1-05
1-Z42-5024-0S
11-00L-¥LC-SCHL-0S
01-001-42-G2L1-0S
11-001-EL2-5211-05
01-004-£12-6211-05
11-001-212-521L-0S
01-001-212-6211-0S
L-12-L0LL-0S
L-€12-1011-0S
1-212-10LL-0S

puny

uopouny
1-009-055¢2-0¥
1-066-0552-0
L-€L-0SS2-0F
V-2V ¥0852-0F
- 08S2-0F

91729 LLeyo'L 6226} 6l°L22 00°008'C ¥OI4/301440°IN3D
8285 SO'P6L'L $6°G0S'2 pLLEE 00°00€'v JHWIADI440"LNIO
1829 25'162 8'80€'} 92'€9) 00°004'2 voI3/udn
An7] S9vED'| 6€'698'l 89'8£2 00°006'2 JHNIAEN
000 00°002 000 000 00°002 (4W) yoLNL/M 31LIL
000 00°002 000 000 00'002 (¥d) ¥oLnum ILL
000 00°00Z 000 000 00'002 (8e€) HoLNL/ ILIL
000 (veeLe) YEELE Faaras] 00°0 ATNO FHVOIAINW/HOAS
000 00°005 000 00°0 00°00S ATNO FHYOIGINAONVAIND
20'59 SO'LYS'LY G6'865'2¢ 8.'/6L'Yy 00°0¥4'08

00'92 66°69¢ 10°0€1 65°Ch 007005 AINO @3W/SOILITHLY HHr
S 15282 6V LLL 66'2C 00°000'l VOI4/SOILITHLY HAP
000 (51°¢e) SL'EE 0g'ee 000 SHWISOILITHLY HYr
000 (86°2) 86'L 000 000 AINO "Q3W/HO1 HO3L
6E°99 1152 65°L0S £0'8. 00'592 VOI4/HO3L
6€'L} 26°099 80'6E} 000 007008 (UW) 12-0202/SAYYTVS-1 TTLIL
000 00'00Z 000 000 00°00Z (44) 12-020Z/SA¥YIVS- ITLIL
000 00'002 00°0 000 007002 (ase) 12-0202/SANHVIVS-1 T1LIL
000 (05°6¥5) 05'6vS vi8 000 (dW) L0Z-210Z SAVIVS | I1LIL
19'09 £9'28. L1212 95°€51 00°000'2 ATNO 3¥vOIaaW/HOL a1
0zZ'ov LL'GOE'Y 69°¥€6'2 09252 00°00€'L vol4/S3aIv al
Zrie 0€'€98'9 DL9LL'Y 1¥'6IE 00°000° 1 JHWys3av al
9/62)  (9L62) 9,'62l 00°0 00700} (MIN) 1202-0202/ T¥S HOL HOS3Hd
£¥'8S 29'082 8E76€ 979 00°5/9 (4W) 02-6102 AHVIVS HOLM Jdd
ze'ise  (zeish) ze'se 000 0000} (y4) 12-020Z VS 3AIV/HOST™d
02'9S 1228 £5'22L z8'6L} 00°0S2'L (Yd) 0Z-6L02 AYVIVS AV Fdd
ov'ase  (9v'9s2) 9b'95¢ 000 00°001 age) 12-0202 “TvS 3AIV/HOS3Hd
YOS 1E'EL8 69'920°L Yo'vLL 00°006'} AgE) 02-6L02 AUV IVS JAIVA Fud
¥€'65 SE'VEE'S 59'G98'Y BS'EY9 00°002'8 AINO @3W-HOL HYrW3TE
80°G6 EELLE 19'2€L'9 6€'668 00°0S¥'9 vold/saavy ‘Wata
cioll  (£6'69.) £6'69€'8 9,'682'}h 00°009'L JUWI/S3AIY W313
- ==

19°E9 vL'695 G0} OZ LL0GBL 295,79} 00185 D62

29'€9 ¥4'695'S01 9z'L10'a8l 28'95.'94 00185062

8g'Le PN 88'910'2 0056 00°005'2 3SNA4X3 ¥IHLO
18'¥6 ¥2°000't 92'0€0'vL 000 00°LE0'8. STIOIHIA-AVILNO WLIdYD
96°05 00922’} 00722'} 000 00°005'C S38NL 7 SIIL
00°0 0005 000 000 00°05 3SY3YD 2 110
(Y A4 1¥°200'92 65°266'81 80°SHY'v 00°000'SY 13s31a ® INITOSYO

1-€12-02€2-0S
1-212-02€2-0S
L-€12-022¢-0S
1-212-02¢2-0S
L'€vle0leT0s
L'E'€L2 012205
(R A YA ] FaAl]
L-vL2-0v12-0S
1-¥12-0212-0S
sgojueg yoddng

uononasul 0001
L-¥12-0251-0S
L-€42-02S1-0S
}-2b2-02S1-0S
L-¥1Z-00¥1-0S
1-€12-00¥1-0S

GL'00}'¥12'592L°0S
G1'00L°€12'SS2L 05
SL'001°2L2'SS2L0S
¥1°00L ¥12'0521°0S
L-¥12-5021-0S
L~€12-5021-0S
1-212-50¢1-0S
LL'00L vie SCLL'0S
0L'001'¥12°52LL'0S
LL°00L°ELZ'SZLL0S
oL°00L'ELE’STLL0S
LL°00L'2LZ'SCLL 08
01°00L72L2SCLY 09
L-¥12-10L1-0S
L-€42-L0LL-0G
1-212-L0LL-0S
uoponnsu|

pund uoyepodsuel] O

soo1ueg Hoddng 0002
1-009-0552-01
}-065-0552-0%
V-EL¥#-05G¢2-01
V-¢\¥-0552-0v
L-LL-0552-0F

1abpng asuejeq Miagoy 1ebpng

Jsquuiny uncsoy aiels. 9% 126png 210D upsHIsed
e L M R St e e (eSS UadiNS /0007

0F. pund uon

L¥€ QSO edieH &1
NdLO:¥E:Z) $202/L0/€0 :pSiulld

>g - Hoday aunjipuadx3y Lyg ASD @7 'EH €1

¥20Z/62/Z 4o nodoy
L0 9 abed

"



Ld¥'d dig ms\eoueuld\gasps\edieHe\s):Q

:lejo) Hodey
pund puny Juswaaocidwy jeyided 06
uogouny . G6'EE 05°082'S 05'6bL'2 SZre's 00°000'8 seaiales poddng 0002
1-006-0£52-06 66°EE 05°082'S 0S'612'C STl 00°000'8 "AY3S HOYNd /ALT4YS ¥ AQdd 34 1-00€-0€52-06
saojeg poddng
e
pundy L0cy 809k S0k 76258 9L 000 00°005 L8} pund juswBpnr pue Ayunwwj uol 08
uoouny « 102V 90'9t4's0L $6'€5€'9L 000 00°005°181 seo)aleg Hoddng 0002
1-004-29€2-08 000 00°000'00} 000 000 00°000'00L AYIS 'AM3dNS 'LOI4SNI ‘'d3/140L 1-001-29€2-08
1-00£-¥9€2-08 €9'66 ¥ A YA £2°18L'SS 00'0 00°000'9S *dX3"SNI ALTVNSYO/ALYMIdONd 1-00€-79€2-08
|-00E-£9€2-08 BL'LE LE'6EL'9 €9°098'C 000 00°000'6 *dX3'SNI INTWAOTJWINN/LAIOL L-00€-€9€2-08
}-00£-29€2-08 1€204 (80'90C'H) 80°90L°L 000 00'005'94 SNI NOILYSNIdWOD .SHIHNHOM 1-00€-29€2-08
seo1M9g poddng
e
pung FAS] €9'599'/8 ¥8'0LL 0 00'822°9€EL pung "00g ‘00§ 4 W'W'l 08
uopound « 09'€9 £€'12S'LE 19'990'SS 90°'€.5'9 00'885'98 saoialag poddng 0002
1-¥12-0952-05 000 ((VR7)} WLy AN 000 (4W) SARIYIVS VIYILIIVO 1'¥12'0952'0S
\-£12-0962-06 Z€09 10°L8EZ 66'819'¢ (X504 00°000'9 VJI4/SH000 }-€12-095¢2-0S
1-2b20962-0S L2'SS G2'3es'e SZ'lov'y 19'91S 00°000'8 JHNI/SHOOD 1-Z12-0952-0S
L-712-0S52-08 000 (08°62) 08¢ 91’6 000 (4W) AUVIVS "93H-dSNVHL 1'¥12'0552°05
1-€12-0662-06 9€'L9 z0'8.v'e 96°125'S olLeces 00°000'6 YOld-¥3AINA SN9 1-€12-0962-0S
1-212-0552-05 L9'v9 02'LLv'e 08'zes'y 91°06S 00°000'L JHNIFY3AKA SN 1-212-0552-0S
L-pL2-0¥S2-0S 0070 (96'0) 960 000 000 (M) SAVIVS'OIH-NBO L'¥12'0¥SC 08
1-€12-0v¥52-0S ZE'V8 9804t} ¥1°685'2 89'92. 00'000'6 YoI4MVIaoLSNO 1-£12-0¥52-0S
1-2l2-0vS2-06 91'€9 01'509't 06'168'L LLLLI6 00700521 JHWINvVIAoLsSNO -2 2-0¥S2-0S
}-E1L2-0152-05 B89'S9 v0'9LL'L 96'€82'¢ ¢S'ELlE 00'000'S vold/ddXg 1-€12-01S2-0S
L-¢12-01S2-08 EL¥9 le'gle'e €1°189'y ov'viS 00°00€'L JHNIddE L-2L2-0152-0S
L-712-0L¥2-0S L9'L8 61\ 82 CTA Al {8241 00°/€S'L ATINO'AIN/ ONINd W33 }-¥12-042-0S
1-€12-01¥2-05 60'S9 89'¢.8 zeLe9'L gL 00700S'2 YOI4/03S "ONIdd W33 L-€12-01L$2-0S
1-212-0L¥2-08 €5'8S €165} 1Zvee'e 95°eve 00°008'€ JHWI/ O3S ONIId W33 1-ZL2-0Lp2-0S
\-¥12-02€2-06 SY'vE oR’LbL'L 0Z°e09 oy'SL 00'1GLL AINO 3HVYOIa3N/ LdNS

}-¥12-02€2-0S

136png aouejeg Moy Ajanoy 1abpng
Jaquinn Junoooy s1es 10 9%, LA uaunn uondussasg ’ WHOToY

T T PRl T s s ; : T i
05 pung 995 908/ FH NI

LY asSD adiey e
NdLO:¥E:ZL ¥202/L0/€0 :patuLd

>g - Hoday ainypuadx3 /pe ASD 8 "BH e

vwow\mw\wuoﬁtoaox
. Jo J abed ﬂ

-



1d¥'d£diq IMS\e0uRULf\gASPS\edieHET\SI:Q

ca.al“lll.l j 000 {[ejo0] Hoday

pung oo 1“ 000 dnois pung Jo pung Aouaby 66
SSB| JUN0ADY  « (€5v28'61) 22906 (52082'02) samqE WUALND  pOY
66-008Z-18¥-66 (sv'evi) 000 (BY'6¥L) siad
66-00/2-187-66 (1806¥'Y) 000 (teo6v'y) AdNN4d IONNOD INIANLS
66-0092-4 8166 (GL€) 000 (si€) YAvYa
66-0052-+87-66 (89°08L'}) 000 (89-08L't) AdvHEr
66-00¥2-+8¥-66 (89°28€'}) 000 (89°26€'t) 2ISNW/ANVE
66-00£2- 1966 (Lr'21s) 000 (rz15) HOIH ¥OINNr
66-0022-1 8766 (00'66%) 000 (00 66%) aNnd TYIMOW3NW
66-0012-1 866 (6Z'vL1) (€2'6) (9g'891) 1S343INI MON
66-0091-18¥-66 (05'265'9) 000 {05°2585'9) ANTFAVYNHNOL TYNOIO3Y
66-0051-18t-66 (62°562) 000 (62'662) TIVELINSVYE SAQE Hr
66-00%71-18¥-66 (60°252) G6'LL6 (b0'99't) TTIVEAITIOA HP
66-00€ L-187-66 (95°%8) 000 (9g'v8) Tvdasva Hr
66-00Z 1-181-66 (zp'c6S) 000 (zv's65) TIVELINSVE STHID HP
66-000}-181-66 (10°965°2) 000 (10°965'2) SNOISSIONOD

sangjiqery juaiin:

SSEI JUNO2OY & €6 V/8'61 (ez'908) 52°08L'0Z slessy uaLINy 004

ZL1-66 £5'v18'61 (2z906) 62'082'02 MNVE NI HSYD ALIALLOY

J9quINy Junalay aels

v20z/62/7-10 se yoday
Loy el

AANdY QLA

Anay ‘a'L'W

‘pmigeq -

519SSYy jualn

uopduassqg

66 dnoio puny 40 pund Aoushy

L¥€ asD adieH €]
WY6P:2£:01 $Z0Z/YO/E0 (Paluld

joal” dduejed



Ld¥ 20dV ms\eoueulf\gasps\edieHe \S):d
*oU| ‘swejsAs ejeq pazieraeds

1-22€-0LEC-0L

1-01¥-01€2-0}

1-00€E-0¥5¢-0C

L-0Lt-0L¥2-0}
1-009-099¢-01

1-22€-0¥52-02

}-00€-00€-0S52-0v

1-009-055¢-0¥

1-1-€1-0251-01

b-1-€1¥-0251-0l

L-0L¥-02S1-0l

1-L-€1¥-0251-01

L-#-00¥-0122-01
L-#-00t-0122-01

L-LL¥#-0952-01

1-£2€-095¢-01

1-0L¥-0v5¢-02
1-01%-0952-01

#1UN023Y 91elS

00'66) 99606
oo'ey lejoL
00ey G9606
00°008 1e3oL
00°008 9606
98'€2z'L 1ej0L
£9'8¢El £9606
€2'680'} €9606
vL920'v lejoL
¥L'920'v 9606
0s'svl [ejoL
05'8¥1 19606
00°'6€ lejoL
00°6€ 09606
oo'ove |ejoL
000y 65606
000 65606
00'08 65606
00'08 65606
vL'198°Y Iejol
gL'y 85606
00'689 85606
6€°199 leloL
6¢€°199 L9606
62'G86 jejoL
62°586 95606
62°L6S lejoL
EL'EVE 5606

95°€52

junowy

SS608
#

¢ j0 | obed

¥eiEL/E

ye/el/e

veleLie

velevie
veleLie

veiere

veieLie

veieL/e

veleLie

veielie

YeEL/E

vZieLie

ve/eLie
veelie

veeLie

Ve/ELie

veieLe
pTiEL/e

ajeq uo
yoayy asuadxgy jo8ys

veeLie

ve/eiie

Ye/EVE

ve/ere
ve/eLie

vZieLe

ve/erie

ve/eVie

ve/eLie

ve/ere

yeieLie

ve/ee

ve/eLie
yZ/elie

ye/eLle

veelie

ve/erie
ve/eLie

aleg

el

€l

€l

€l
€l

el

€l

€l

el

€l

€l

€l

€l
€l

€l

el

el

£l

# #
'0'd - yoieg

W3avoy SINIAISTHd - IDVYIHIIA  SQHVOE "HOS 40 "00SsV 1 L-2e€-0L€2-01
NOILdIMOSENS ¥V3A L T1IND NOSHIANIH-MOOONYH L-0L-0LEZ-0)

QOOH Vid3134v0 ININLIND3T JdId 213D 1-00€-0vS52-0¢

S3IdVLS L-0L-0b 20l

IVLNIY H3IJ0D/ 00Hd Yiva SWILSAS AJOO TVLIOIT 1-009-0992-0}
DIMLOTITTLA/WEO  ADHINIMIN NOLLYTI3LSNOD 1~42€-0v52-02

¥# SN 30IAY3S dOHS 1L S.H3IA0TD 1-00€-0552-0%

1831 sng 'ONI SHOLOW NOSHVD 1-009-0S52-0%

10 - NYNOL LTIVELINSVYE SACH HAr L-€L-02S1-0)
10 - NYNOL LTVELINSYE SAQS Hir L-€1¥-02S1-01
TNAIHOS TVIDIHJ0-1MSE STHIO HYr 1-01¥-0251-01
28 TIOI440 TIvELINSYE SAOT Hir T13HYOS NYIRIg L-EL-02S1-01
SHMOOF3IN0OUHD L-7-00t-0Lc2-01

VHIWVD LUIVINS 071 8vX3al 40 WNN18 L-#-001-0L2Z-0L

VI¥3L134vD NIVEOHLYYI/SIIINva O8WIg L-11-0952-01

3aviA ? HOLOW ¥3Z33Hd4 NI MTYM NOILYHIDRIAIY S.OTONYY 1-£2€-0952-01
S317ddNS vIA0LSNO-WE0 L-0b¥-0vSe-02

Vi¥3134v0 "ONI SHOLNAGIYLSIA YIIY 1-01¥-0952-0}

uondisosaq SWEN ACPUBA NSV

¥20Z/EL/E O} $Z0T/EL/E 9req uo asuadx3y

9lzeey

¥202/L1/E0

69126591

85C9vTHY
G159vTdY

¥202/92/20
[4°}°144
cLyce
v202/6¢/c0
¥202/6¢/20
$202/62/20

¥202/6¢/20

89,856
08856

¥20¢/62/20

689z/

reoly
920L.Ly

Ly AsSD edien e
NV6L:8Y:LL $Z0Z/EL/S0 ‘Paluld

aquinN }29y) Aq sjqehed sjunc .oy pled



1d¥'20dV ms\eoueul\gaspsi\edieHe\sh:Q
‘ou| ‘'swalsAg ejeq pazieneds

L-LL-OVSe-0Z 29668 G606  VZ/ELE  bEIELE el 81 -s378vL 9 b HL-0PS2-0T 8026

V-LLP-0vSZ0Z  86'6Y 62606  VZELE  PEELE €l SLHOIT 3AISLNO b-bLP-0¥52-0Z 01216

VLLOVSE-0Z 6€°9ZF  GL606  VTIELE  VEIELIE € WAS-SONVNILNIVAY b LL-0YSE-0T 88116

bI-0vSe-0T  S8'9T 51606  bZELE  VZEME e JONVYNILNIVA b LLy-0YSZ-02 £8016

bLLTOVSZ-0Z  2h'E9 52606  bEEWE  VZEVE €l AVMTIVH - LNIVA bLL-0vSZ-02 2906

VLL-0VSZ-0Z 6666 /606  VZIEHE  YTELE e ¥31V3H a3 03dS SOYYNIN VL0vSZ-02 69898
6€°05€'S 1eloL

e

bLL80KL-0L  OC'6LET  PL606  VE/ELE  bEELE €l 1¥40ddNS FWYMLI0SSAS VL8O L-0L LLEEZID

L-LL-80VL-0L  OS'6LEZ  PI606  WT/ELE  VEIELE e SI0INYIS ONILSOH-SAS VLLP-807L-0L L1E€210

LLLBOVL-0L  TVIZZ  VI606  VEIEWE  VE/ELE £l FHVMLIOS ALIALLOV-SAS L-LL-8071-0L LIEETI-O

L-OL-OLEZ-0L LOPOE V1606  VZEWE  VZIEME €l 00S/SMO3HO dv ONIONIT LOM-0LEZ-0L vSTL661
88°ZY ejoL

\-8ZE-0VST0Z 692V €606 VZEVE  YZIEME €l I9VM3S ® HALYM-TILN/NEO SHHOMNILYM FuivH V1 \8ZE-0vS0Z  ¥202/621Z0
4425 feioL

LOvE-0vSZ-0L 2TTLY  TLBOB  VTEVE  VTELE €l INOHdITALNLN 0O INOHATTAL AVH VT L-OVE-0VSZT0L  VZOZ/LO/EO
98'9.6'7 [e10L

e

I-LLP-0952-0L  98'9/6'v 12606  VE/ELE  VEELE € \LETEEL UIDOHO THOM VLL-0952-0L  +202/62/20
00'50S 101

L-0LE-0LEZ-0L 00'SOS 06068  PR/ELE  VTELE e S31LNA ¥IAUNSYIUL aanN NIy JOLE-0LEZOL  PZOTIELIED
00'06 lej0L

1-00€-00£-0652-07  00°06 69606  VZ/ELE  PZEVE el NOILOIdSNI LS3L NVA SISIMAILNG O B M 1-00€-086Z-0% ovoLE
6711661 IetoL

1-006-0vSZ0Z 6EVZL'E 89606  PZIELE  VTEME €1 JNNd HOLOIMNI FOV1d3Y - Sy 108 1-00€-0vSZ0Z 386Z8866LEL-L

1-00¢-0v5Z-0Z SL010'  89B06  VZSLE  VTEWE | €1 NIdIM NOLLYOINNWWOO NL¥ HINOS 1-00E-0vSZ-0Z 3E€6168LIEL-

|-008-0v52-0Z O0'E6 89606  VZIEVE  VTIELE el ¥Ivd3d N4 LINN 3AISLNO 1-00€-0vSZ-0Z 8Z9698LLLEL-]

|-00E-0v5Z0Z 1G'208'9 89608  VZELE  VTIEME € dWNd ¥OLOIMNI M3N - Z ¥FTi08 1-00€-0vS5Z-0Z !E2SGBYEZEL-}

1-006-0vG2-0Z VE'LEE'T  B9G0B  VTELE  VEISLE €l NY4 A1ddNS - N1 LINN HLNOS STOHLNOD NOSNHOP 1-00€-0v52-0Z 3SELISLBLEL-
+5'862 feioL

\-§Z€-0ST-0Z $S'B6T L9606  VEIEWE  VEZIELE € 39VEuVO-ILA/WEO S¥1- WSOdSIA NOSHOVT 1-82€-0v52-0Z 9izzey
00661 eio1

# ajeguo  3jeg
yo8yy esuadx3y oayo

#
‘O'd

#31Unosoy 3JEIS junowy uondiosag SWEN IOPUd\ NSV #_.m.mm.ow__._..‘_
¥20Z/EL/E O} b20T/SLIE “Bleq uo asuadx3
/¥€ SO edieH e

WV6L:8¥-LL ¥Z02/EL/E0 ‘PG

laquinN %99y9 Aq sjqeled sjun. oy pied

v 1o Z obed



1d¥'20dv ims\eoueuid\gaspsiedieHe\SN:Q
"ou| 'swelsAg eleq pazieroeds

1-0Ze-021¥-01  00°8SE 88606  VC/EL/E ve/eLie €l HVYA - 1d/10 1-02e-02 1101 ¥20e/vLIE0

1-02€-0ZL¥-0L  00°9S 88606  vZ/El/e veielie €l dyW - 334 Lv1d 1-02€-02 -0t Ye20zZ/PLIED

1L-02€-02L -0}  00'ESE 88606  VC/EL/E ve/ielie €l YUYW - VILdVYO ¥3d 1-02€-02L1-01 $20Z/vLIe0

1-02€-024-0}  €8'296'C 88606  VC/EL/E veieVe el ¥IGNIO3A - NOLLINL ‘a3'23dS T ANID LSIM 1-02€-0Z11-04 ¥2Z/9LIZ0
v1'€06 [ejoL

$1-001L-0L1-05CL-01  8S'L6C 18606  vZiel/e Ve/ELIE €l S3NIZYOVIN DLLSYI0HOS ¥1-011-001-05C1-01 LG19204S

¥1-00L-04-05CL-0b 91219 18606  VC/ELIE ve/eLie el SANIZVOVYIN OLLSYIOHIS *ONI OILSVIOHOS ¥1-0L¥#-001L-05Z1-0} 961695
00°0.€ lejoL

L-0Lt-0LE€2-0b  00°0LE 98606  VC/EL/E ve/eL/e £} YONIM 8 ¥YINO3d - S3dOTIANI O1# IVAOH L-0L+-0L€C-0} 0zi8
00°0vL IBjoL

1-009-0652-0¢  00°0V. 68606  vZ/EL/E ve/eLie €1 ¥ILSIWIS LS| - AGNNG 1- STVAOH NV - 9Z# 301440 TYNOIOIY 1-009-055¢-0v ¥202/61/¢0
05°Lv6'L lejol

1-LLp-80FL-0L  0S'.V6'L ¥8606  Ve/EL/E veieLie €l 1OVHLINOD ATHINOW NOLLNTOS HHOMIAN ALITVND L-1L-8011-0) 0S91.L
SL'89L°E lejoL

1-LLP-09G2-0L  SL'69L'E €8606  ve/El/E veleLie el YIH3134v0 Adiva SWHVH 3RIvad 1-L1#-08G¢2-01 ¥202/.2/20
0059 [eyoL

1-00€-0v52-0¢  00'S9 28606  ¥T/EL/E yvZielie €l JOVNYNL VIY3134vD 013 ONIBWNTd 1-00€-0v5¢-02 051
66'2le lejol

L-6-LL¥-L0LL-01  66°CLe 18606  VC/EL/E ve/erie el DJISNN TYYOHD ® ONYE HYr "ONI ‘NOS % ¥add3d 1-6-LL#-10LL-0} 08529299¢€
05°.v8 lejol

¥1-00€-011-0521-0L  09'Lv8 08606  vT/EL/E veleLe €l NOLLYOINNWWOO LNIYvd 08d Q343MOd LNIHvd v1-01¥-00€-05¢1-0} esvl
9E'vEL'C fejol

L-12e-0¥52-02 9EVEL'T 62606  ve/El/E ve/eLie €l ONILYIH-TILLN SV9 YOJIN L-12€-0v52-0¢ Y20Z/ZLIED
00'S6¥') ejoL

¥1-001-044-0GC+-0L  00'S6¥'} 81606  VC/EME veleLie el JONIIOS AHILSAW JONIIOS AHILSAN ¥1-0L¥-001-05C1-01 8EELST
0S'Lyl leyoL

L-81E-0LEC-0L  0G'LPY 12606  ve/EL/E ve/elie el Iv93T-"ONA3 40 a4 SOOIEL B TIVH Y3TIN 1-81£-01€2-01 ¥20¢/62/20
0028 ejol

L-01£-0652-0¥ 00°.8 92606  ve/ele veeLie el 1831 5N¥A TYNNNY MIHLYIN  "D0SSY SHIDIONYL 1SIM-GIN 1-04€-095¢-0% 9Z€ee

51992'L lejol

# ajeqg uo ajeq # #
®o8yy asuadx3y Yo9yp ‘O°'d  Yydled

NSV #av0null
¥202/EL/E Q) ¥20cC/eL/E 8jeQ uo osuadxgy

LP€ @sSO edieH e
WV6L:8Y:LL ¥20Z/cL/S0 :pajulld

pquinN Y29y) Aq sjqeled spun. .oy pled

#3Unooay ajels uondiissaq

junoury aweN JopUIA

¥ jo ¢ ebed



1d¥'20dV ms\eoueulj\gaspsiadieHe\s\:Q
-ou| ‘swaisAs eleQg pazijeneds

Slleeels lejol Hoday
£v'086'c leloL
1-1L#-08S2-0F €V 086'E 68606 veieLie veIELIE €l 19/5¢'2 @ SYD 19 Lich *ONI 'S4 TVHINIO 1STIM L-LL¥-085C-0F £EE9E
3 RARaA fe30L
L-€-0L+-G021-01 00°€8Z 88606 veielie vZieLiE £l HYIN - HOS3Hd 9 Ldvd v3al vadvy L-€-0L¥-G0CL-0} v20Z/vLIED
L--0L-G0Z1-04  00'PLL'O 88606 vZieL/e Ye/ELIE €l -HONOWHL MO14 8 Lavd vV3al vidY L--0L-6021-0} ¥2oe/vLie0

1-00€-0L12-01L  00°22S'}

88606  V2/EL/E veiehe €l YUYW - HIHNHOM TVIDOS dm.om_n_mi_.__.._.zmo 1Sam
# ajeg uo  3jeq # #
w98y asuadx3g soeus  ‘0O'd - yoleg

1-00€-0LL¢-01 ¥20c/vHED

NSy #ao0ng
¥20e/cL/E 0} ¥20c/cl/c ‘8jeq uo asuadxg
/¥ @S sdiey e

WV61:8¥:LL ¥#202/SL/S0 p3luld

10 b oBed 1equinN ¥o9y9 Aq sjqeled sjunc oy pied

#3]UN0DoY 3JE1S UNOWY

uodisssag

IWEeN I0pUaA




ENGIE Services U.S. Inc
500 12th Street, Suite 300
Oakland CA 94607-4087

Invoice number: 90062189

Invoice Date: 03/06/2024

USA
Bill To: La Harpe Community Unit School Ship To: La Harpe Community Unit School
404 West Main Street 404 West Main Street
La Harpe IL 61450 La Harpe IL 61450
USA USA
For: Contact:
E-mail to: Project: CN-001331 La Harpe CUSD #347
Order Date Reference Payment Terms Due Date
Mar 6, 2024 La Harpe Community Unit School Net 30 Days Apr 5, 2024
Item Description Net Amount
Pay Application 1 156,801.60
Subtotal 156,801.60
Taxes 0.00
Total Billed Amount USD 156,801.60
PAYMENT INSTRUCTIONS:
MAIL CHECKS TO: ACH INSTRUCTIONS:
ENGIE Services U.S. Bank: BOA Global Finance, Dallas TX
PO Box 741212 Los Angeles, CA 90074-1212 Routing: 111000012 Account: 4451303815
OVERNIGHT TO: WIRE INSTRUCTIONS:
ENGIE Services U.S. Lockbox: 741212 Bank: BOA New York, NY
2706 Media Center Drive Los Angeles, CA 90065-1733 Routing: 026009593 Account: 4451303815

SWIFT (USD): BOFAUS3N

EMAIL PAYMENT ADVICES TO: ENGIENA-Remittance_Advices@engie.com

Page 1 of 1




*2910ANI J8Y) JO Juswked [jny uodn Jawojsny) 0} ssed [[Lm 95[0AUT UrE (9 ury ssof ¢ aury)

{q pasanoo yuswdimbs pue sjeusjeu (je 0) 31 ‘OLAYTH ONILY T LOVILNOD ADIAYAS ADUANA 07'861°89$ IOVNIV.LAY S1'Td ‘HSINIA OL HONVIVE 6
IHL NI QANIV.INOD DNIHLANY ONIANVISHLIAMLON 1B s32158 pue sadpajmowyoe JIONT 09°'108°951$ ANd INFNAVd INTMIND '8
§°1 5301415 HIDNA 01 AJuo d[qeAed St QHIALLIHO LNNOWY YL "2]qenosou jou st )esyua)) sigL, (a1eoynua) tond woy 9 3w T) INFWAVA
foos 1] ¥Od SALVOIILNEO SNOIATHd SSAT 'L
(103 parjdde junotue a1 WO SIJIP PILIHAD JUNOWIE J1 uoleuR[dXs YoBlY) (1e10] S duI'f $83] qf sul])
[09°108°9515 | QEIEILYAO INNOWY 09°108'9S18 IOVNIV.LAY SSTTAINYVE TVIOL 79
0008 T "84 jo [ uwmjo) ul [ej0],
(a10H awrep juLl] ases|d) 10 (g + ¢ suI]) aSeureay |BI0],
(z "84 uo g uwmjo))
ﬁ LSRN P3I01S moi q
a(eq (Z "84 uo 7 + ( uwn|o)
(uonvziygopy mmnéuxmcﬁ Bom pawidwopgo[%n | e
TVAQUddY YHNOLSND 1y WALINO IDVNIVITY 'S
(z "84 uo o umnfo))
09'108°951§ 41LVA 01 TI0LS ® AILdTdNOD TVIOL  “ab
00'08 NOLLNALTY OL LOArdNS LON) NOLLVZITISON  ‘Bp
J0322.11(q Jusmageuepy pafoad “q°d ‘[pqdwe) "W Sre1) 00'000'52Z8 (Z -+ 120 ALVd OL WNS LOVIINOD €
00°0% s19p1Q a8uey) AqoSueyoJoN g
aeq 00°000°52Z$ NS LOVIINOD TYNIDINO 1
'S'N SHOIAYAS HIONA "z 99ed uo paydeNE S1 199 UOHENUNUOY “JAPIQ HIOM
PuE 19E1UOY) 9Y) YIIM UOI)I3UTOD UT ‘M0]3q UmOYs se ‘qusuIfe Jof apeul s1 uonearjddy
"30p MOU ST U319 umoys JudwAed juarmo Jey) pue INFWAV 404 NOILYOI'TddV SHOLOVILNOD

10WO0ISND) SY) WO PIATI031 sjusuiled pue panssi aJam Juswke 10§ S91ed1LID) snoiaaid yorym

10J Y30 10] "S'(] 5991AI9S HIONH Aq pred usaq sARY SJUNOUIE [{€ 1BY) ‘SIUIND0(] J0e[UO0)) 3y} Yim
9ouep1099e Ul pajajdwos usaq sey Jusuikey 1oy uonesijddy sup Aq paioaoo JIOA) SY3 Jo1[aq pue
UOTJRULIOJUT ‘aBPa[MOLD| SIT 94} JO 159q Y} 0} Jey) S0 "§'M) SAVIAIRS FIONT

s12p1(Q) 23uey)) Aq 98ueyd JaN

0§ 0% eIl 1£E€100-ND ‘ON LOdrodd
¥T0T "6T ATerugaq ‘0L aorddad dIN ‘WOY4 aordad
:pasouddy ojeq  roquinN
{YIuoIA Siy} parorddy
_E 0% [e10L ‘SN $AVTAISG HIDNA
(dLNT) 100019 1wawraroxd] Afioe, ~Lodrodd INOYd
Jowo)sny) £q syiuow snotaaid ut pascidde s1apio sFuey) 6€LL-659 (L12)
Suononpag  SUOnIppy juspua)uLiadng 0St19 1 ‘adiey ]
AAVIWANS JAIO IDONVHI ape[H jsuef Iq ‘NOILNALLY 1921§ UlB]A 1S3M $0Y
Lyt# wwsiq
1 :Joqump uopestjddy [ooyog up) Aunuwo)) adiey e
¥T/6T/20 =eq ‘0L

INTAWAVA HOd HLVIIIILYID ¥ NOILVOI'TddV ¥HNOLSND



0% 861'89% 208'951$ 0% 208'9S1$ 0% 000°'G22$ s|ejoL
0% £E6'LS %18 /90°¢€LS 0% 190'€Ls 0% 000'G1$ (%8) Woud| zi
0$ £Ev'6% %8S /90'cL$ 0% L90'ELS 0% 005'22% (%2)) peayianQ| L1
0% £18'Z% %15 1£6'2% 0% 1£6'CS 0$ 052's$ {sesuadx3 pue |aAeI]) sa|gesinquisy| 0l
0% LPE'SES %6€ £51'2z% 0% £61'2¢2% 0% 005'2G6% awsbeuely 1osloid| 6
0% G5/2'9% %0 0% 0% 0% 0$ GLL'9% seoineg Buljsa] pue uooadsu] sojsaqsy| 8
0% 00S'L$ %0 0% 04 0% 0$ 00S'L$ uonenjeA buyooy! 2
0% G6v§ %19 088% 0% 088% 0¢ G/E'LS uonoadsu| 2alAag [eouPsd| 9
0% 00t'6% %0 03 0% 0% 0% 00+'6% ubisaQ sadineg pood| G
04 20S$ %66 81, /6% 0% 8¥.'LSS 0% 052'85$ SJUSLUND0Q UORONASUO) - §80lAIeg ublseq 3/v| v
09 0% %001 002'82% 0¢ 002'82% 0% 002'82% Juswdojaasg ublse(g - s80IMSg UDIS3g 3| €
0% 0$ %001 06.°GL% 04 051'GLS 0% 06.'Gl8 ubBisa@ oflewalyos - seoieg ubiseg IV ¢
0$ 0% %001 000°€$ 0$ 000°€S$ 0$ 000'E$ {ST/H) sedInes [eInoa)udly| |
(3+3+a)31va NOILVOIddv
(31vd 318VIIVA (9-0) N (3WO ANILON) a3¥oLS | aORAd SIHL 'ON
) 3ovNvLEY |HSINIA oL 3onvTve | 979 % O e | | A1uNasTHd sTwRELYI T n:dwwm_wwmn_ WOz 1ANTYA OZINA3HOS #HOMIQINOILAIHISIA wall
] H 9 F] 3 | a ] E] v
00 LEELO0-ND TON 103rodd 'Adde Aew sway) auj 105 s6BUIEIS] S|qEURA 219YM SJOBAUOD UO | UWN|O] 35N
“1E||Op JS2IE3U S} 0} PAJE}S SJE SjUnowe ‘Mojaq suolienge) u)
payoene S| ‘uonesyia) paubis sJojeiuo) Buueuos
I “ON NOLLYDINddY 'poyoeyE s| uonesys) paubis §3IONI
$39Vd OML 40 OML 39Vd

133HS NOLLVNNILNOD




ﬁ Gmai i Janet Gladu <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>

Tebt Limit Exception

< messages

Kendall King, CPA <kendall@kingsfci.com> Mon, Mar 4, 2024 at 10:58 AM
To: Janet Gladu <jgladu@laharpeeagles.com>
Cc: tim@kingsfci.com

Hello Janet,

| hope you are doing well. Last we spoke, the plan was to go to referendum this November for a Bond question. We will
need to get a debt limit exception put in place during this spring legislative session to be prepared for this fall. Have you
decided on a dollar amount for the Bonds? Was it $4.5M? $5M? 6M? Let me know and | can get this moving.

Thanks,

Kendall King, CPA

KINGS

o~
| '
rd
A NaanvCiaL COMBLL W (2

2037 Shady Rest Road - Monticello, IL 61856

Ph: 217-762-5468 - Fax: 217-762-4579

Tue, Mar 5, 2024 at 8:37 AM

Janet Gladu <jgladu@Ilaharpeeagles.com>
To: "Kendall King, CPA" <kendall@kingsfci.com>, Tim King <tim@kingsfci.com>

| have this on my agenda for our March meeting. | will let you know what the board elects.

Thanks,
Janet

Dr. Janet L. Gladu

Superintendent

La Harpe Community Unit School District #347
(217) 659-7739

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE

This message contains confidential information intended only for use of the person names abave and may contain communication protected by the liinais Student Records Act. If you have
received this message in error, you are hereby notified that dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message is prohibited and you are requested to notify the sender of the
message immediately at the telephone number or email address listed above and delete this message and copies or backups thereof.

NON-DISCRIMINATION STATEMENT

In compliance with federal law L:a Harpe Community Unit School District #347 does not discriminate on the basis of race, religion, creed, sex, gender, gender identity, sexual orientation, national
origin, color, age, and/or disability in admission to, access to, or operation of its programs, services or activities, and provides equal access to designated youth programs. La Harpe Community
Unit School District #347 does not discriminate in its hiring or employment practices.



Y !/
\\A: C < — oR e e
SLETEPEZES sauIgun| €
00'SSZLELTS auIqInL T

(45949€ 005 ‘T Bujwinsse,, wIB] |NJ 10§ SAUIGINE HEA BBBIN ¥ = , MINIY Sutwinsse,,
(az15) Aydede) ajejd sueN , sIudWARY WiB) uoleIadQ 1 UORINAISUOY) 7§ JuaWdo[RARQ Suipnpul) SIUaWAR [e1UBIO B30

BUIQINL Jod G000FOTS
00°000'0ZE $ | oroo0'osz  § | o0'000'0bE  $ | 00°000°002 ]
00°000'Z€ S| 00'000'8T  $ | 00°000'%T 5 | 00'000'0Z S
00'000Z€ $ | 0000082  $ | 00'000'vC S | 00'000'0Z S
00'000°CE S | 00°000'82 $ | 00'000'vT $ | 000000z S
00°000°CE $ | 0000008  $ | 00000V 5 | 00°000°0Z 5
00'000'2€ $ | 00'000'8T $ | 00°'000%2 $ | 00000°02 S
00°000'CE $ | 00'000'8C S | 00'000%2 $ | 00"000°02 S
00'000°€ 0000087 $ | 0000072 S | 00°000°0T S
00°000'CE S | 00°000°82 $ | 00°000%2 $ | oo'ooo0z S
00'000'2€ 5 | 00'000'8Z $ | 00°000'vT $ | 00°000'0Z S
00°000'CE 5 | 0000082 S | 00'000°%C S | oo'o00'0¢ s nem eds|
dea)Afg 1e9)/$ 1eap/s IRV = «MINY Bujwnsse, (92]5) Ayoede] a3eld sWwen T= sau|qin] jo #
OF-T€ sieaj 0E-TZ sJes) 0C-TT sieaj OT-T 51834 aUIqINL J9d 4, SIUBwWAed uua] uonesado

080£S6Z = (Sauigqany
ON 453198 5£:0502 Sujwnsse, wis| uoResadg 1§ UOHINASUO) '3 JBLWAO|RA JO WiIB N4 Bujpnpul) SuawAed 1ERUBIOd [€I10]

S3ujqun ) ON SZ8SSEZS 1301 | S3.98 G/°050T SIUWNSSY
0S'29L°LTL S| 00sze'sTs  § | 05°'LBITTS S | 00'0ST'OTY S
ST9LLTL s | 08724'1T9 S | szreat’ts $ | 00'STO'TY s
STLLTL 5] 052519 S | sL'897°TS $ | 00°STO'TY B
ST'9LLTL $ | 05722519 $ | st'89z'ts $ | oo'sTO"TY S
ST9LL'TL $ | 0622918 S | 5£°892'1S S | 00°ST0"TY s
STOLLTL % | 0922519 5| s£'892°T8 S | 00'STO'TY B
STOLLTL S| oscze'te  §|sL892'1s S | 00°5TO'TH 3
ST'9LLTL $ | 05'2es'T9 $ | S£89¢'18 5 | 00'sTO0'TEY S
: STLLTL S | 0s'zzs'te S | SL'89Z°TS $ | oo'sTO'TY S
STILL'TL $ | 05'2ZST9 5| s£89C'Ts S | 00'sto'ty S
ST9LLTL $ | 0s'Zes'T9 5| s£'892'1S $ | 00'STO'TY S
Jespfalor Ue GESlIea)/au08 UB OES| JESA/a108 UR 575 1edj/alde ue 0Z5
OY-TE Siea) 0F-TC 5Je9A 0z-11 am.&,_ OT-T SIe2) sauiqany oN ., stuswAied wia) uopeisdp
5L'EBZT6S 10301 _ 59108 G/'0G0T SBWNSSY
SL'89Z°1S 5 | 00'STO'TH S +»SHEIS WIS UopeladQ uaym pus sjusWAed UORONASUO), .
¢ leaj JoB Ue GZSE JB3j 9108 UB 078 wJat uonelado o1 Iold sjuswAed wiag uoiINIsuo)
00°0£0°288 0104 $2438 §/ ‘0507 SBWNssyY _
90b'9TS SSE'PTS SL'892'1S S
¥STOTS
¥52°0TS
vSZ'0TS
¥SZ0TS
90v'9TS SSEPTS PS20TS
4 TYLOL MIN ANTENY Jedp/aioe Ue gg| Jeap/aide ue /$| Jesp/aloe ue 6§ »SHEIS WiIA| UOIONIISUOD UBYM pUS sjusiliAed Juswdojansgd, ,
S£'0S0Z SOV £ 1e3) g leaj S-Tsieap Uoi3dnIsuo) o3 Jold m..—:w:.;mm ucwe:no_w>wﬁ

NI 3IW 1114 s9jdwex3 sawody| [ejjuajod




//Q\O\N\/,, > N c?? :

g F1 o o udy

00°S01°¥8$ urein S
00°10Z;8V$ "s01g J9AT]PH
0¥'001°7$ SYIA]g Soue/uosuyol Apuy
OL'LLE'ETTS (3rsTTeD we(T) J1od Mif
08'8LI8IT$ S[sT[IeD) O (Syuour(reIsUI 7)
vE'6LT 1SS ML &— 812210 [[Ie SISBa'] wLIRy
00°0S1$ UOXIN wif
LY 186$ Jsazoyu]
00°00L°1$ _AVd ION dId a130UII[ JoUUD ]
00°009°T$ armgsed - U221 PeAM
0008 (amo) Ut 0] Jo 193E) axeO ATRjunjoA) Sou3nf 1030y
00 OOme A,DE..-H oﬂﬁv I01BA9[H mw—dOU SASBIT] ISTIA]
00'9Z¢$ [[SUUO)OA PIOTED)
00°009°9% prouug Aworof
00°SST°ST$ (8 19BI) S9ARID) UnSH(
00°SST°6$ (£ 1or1] ) SoAeID) THsTf
00°080°8$ (Aaxmyg 29 s[RH)(*ou] 9saN S Feog) WUnH g
00°$ST'S$ (9 10811 ) SOARID) URSH{
00°SL1°S$ (¥ 10811 ) SoAeLD) unsnf
00°6S ~..v% Am uOﬁ.u_Hv m.o>&.ﬂ0 unsnf SIS wﬂﬁ-—:ﬁ
£9THT VTS Jous[eg Fulmmaog
W0dU] JO\] [eNUUY [¥)0], $70T ‘1€ Arenuep ySnoay) ‘czoz ‘1 Arenaqa g 1oy uonemudesay
de_ﬁmz wrej “ISmi(q pny
_ oum‘adref] e jo A1)
¥T0T ‘1€ Arenuef - €707 ‘T Arenigo,q
swire,f A0
yoday enuuy
adieH e1jo Ay



60'81078C$ L9VSS 191ua)) J0TSS - sen) I09IN|£Z0Z/0Z/9
9L TLOVSTS 00'181°1$ I21ua)) 101U - 00) SoUeISu] erynjA pIOFPI0Y|£20T/S1/9
9L'€5T°68T$ |69°09% Wpa1D) 3sa13u] AR £20Z/1€/S
LO'E€61°68T$ €G°GLS I9)Ua)) I0THag - SBL) JOSIN|€Z0Z/81/S
09'89Z°G8T$ 00919°T$ 90UeRINSUL - AOTAISG [eIOUERUL] AISUrey|€Z07/€/S
09'188°987$ |0L'8S$ . [dy | €202/0€ /1
06'528°98Z$ |00°00S°1$ juonAed aseo[ - 9O €Z0T/STYY
06°STES8TS 80°LZI$ IoJu9)) J0TAS - Sep) I09IN|E€Z0T/L 1/
86°CSH°S8T$ |00°009°1$ Juax armsed - usaIn) NBAM |€Z0T/11/4
86'758°€8C$ [£0'95$ FPaI)) 1S213U] YOIBIA[| £T0T/ T E/€
$6'96L°€8C$ 00°026°C$ 2JUBINSUI - JOTAIRS Teroueul,] ASSWeY|£Z07/S/v
S6'91L°98T$ [00°9ZES [ISUUODON PIOTeD |£70T/£T/€
$6'06£°98C$ [0S°001°vT$ yuow[e)su] 18| - soxg IATPH| £20T/0T/€
SH'062°79C$ [00°0$ 97'¢61 I2)09)) I0MAS - SB) JOSIN(EZ0Z/0T/€
1.°€8%°79T$ |€9°SH$ 15193} ATeTIq.q| £207/37/T
80'8E+°79TS [0V '680°65$ JuoUIffelsu] IS - SIST[Xe)) NN €T0T/1/€
89'8F€°€0T$ [00°566°8ES $ose9[ Sununy - SOARID) UNSN(|€Z0Z/1/€
89°ESEYIIS [05°6£9°5TS I[[eISuy 15T - STueaIn G| €707/1/€
8T'HIL°SEIS [0STSOTHS Juswre)su] IS - ureln 4S|€20Z/1/€
89°199°06$ [58°889°95$ Jusurelsu] 381 - 2od | €Z0Z/1/€
£8°CL6°6ES  |00°080°8% osed] Jununy - }SON SIB0Y|£707/3T/T
£8°T68°1€$  |0Z0S0°T$ YuowTe)su] 35T - 9QIATY dDURT|ETOT/T/T
€9°7¥8°0€$  |00°009°9% ases] Jupuny - YIS Asurer|€z02/12/T
£9°THTYTY souefeq SurISed|€z07/1/C
Ruejeyg mu_womoﬂ mv—ooqﬁ..v 2—.:.084 —a&vﬂumv

1161061 (1o3ewe ULrE,]) JoumI( 29 Usssnuusey-adieH] & Jo A1)

00°000°00+$ L¥€ 181 ) - odref] e Jo A1)

00°000C$ (edxeq &7 Jo A1D) 295 2ajsTu] -odrey € Jo AID| "SI wIE,] 2p 993sI],

IL'LLY'SLYS

awoouy [ejo],




0L'16L°918 pT0T ‘1€ Atenuer jo se aueeqg Surpuy

0L'T6L91$ 11°610°61$ ToSeueul WIej-IoWI(J2PUSSIUISey ($707/1€/1
18°018°GES 00°000°C$ sq)snu, adre e Jo AID|470Z/1€/1
18°018°LES 00°000°00C$ (Lpg1s1q Tooyog adrey e) adrey w1 Jo AD|Z0T/1¢/1
I18°018°LETS [SL00T$ 1se1oyu] ATenuef|4Z07/1€/1
90°01LLETS ST'E91$ I9UR)) JOMAg - Ser) I09IN|$20T/L1/1
1€°€L8°LETS |TI°STIS MPAID) ISAU] JQUID(| €TOT/TE/TT
61°8YLLETS 00°0ST$ puog Ayomg spmy| - [eniny AqrI|yz0T/T/1
61'866°LETS |00°0ST$ a1 ammysed - WOXIN Wif($20Z/Z/1
61'8¥8°LETS LESYIS IJUa)) I0MUSS - SeD) I09IN| £20T/87/C1
957966 LETS 00°000°00T$ Jooys - adref] e Jo AND|€Z0Z/F1/21
95966 LEVS |0T'0S0°TS JUQWITe)SU] pug - SPATY 20UeT|£707/9/T1
9¢'9v6'9cv$ [0S 001VT$ yuswreIa] pug - soxg ISATIOH|£207/9/21
98°SH8TIVS [£8°6£9°GTS JUSEITe)SU] pug - rusdin) [[1€(€207/9/C1
€0'90T°L8€$ |05 TSOTHS o] pug - ureln) JS|€70¢/9/21
£S°EST'SPES |0 680°65S JuouIjfe)su] pug - o[sI[Ie) NI £20T7/9/T1
€1'¥90°987$ |58°889°9S$ TUSUHTeISH] pug - Y104 Jf|€£20T/9/C1
8T SLE'6TTS |9T+6$ JIPar)) 15a10U] IIQUISAON]| £20T/0E/T 1
T0'182°6TCS £1°98$ 1930 I0Muag - sep) J03IN| €20T/L1/11
S1°L9€°6TTS |8E°L6$ YIPAI) I5a19/U] 1340100 | €T0T/1€/01
LL'69T°6TTS 0T ¥S$ 100 I0MSg - Ser) JOSIN|£20Z/91/01
L6°€TE6TTS |TTH6$ 1pax)) 1sexau] Joquusidag|€Z0T/0E/6
SL'6TT6TTS 86°CS$ IR JOIUSG - Ser) I09IN| £20T/9T/6
€L°T8C'6TTS |PEL6S YIpaI)) 119U ISn3NY | £Z07/1€/8
6£'S81°67T$ ¥STS$ 19109 I0MU3S ~ SeL) JOOIN|£20T/ET/8
€6'LET'6TTS |TEL6S WP 1s21yuy ATf| €20T/1€/L
19°0¥1°62C$ 61°CS$ 191ua)) IoMmag - Sef) I09IN| €Z0Z/LT/L
01°€61°6ZT$ [£0°LS$ WpaI)) ISa1a] Sunf|€Z0Z/0£/9
LO9ET‘6TTS T0'TEO'SSS Soxe} iy TTOT - 1039910 AIuno)) }o0dueH|£z02/9¢/9
60'891°¥8Z$ |00°0ST$ 9SB9] - SSUY SLIS[RA % YSOf|€T0T/TT/9




daumy) ‘adavpy v fo 41)
JIZEUBA] WA ..5535

e Y




	0445_001
	0446_001
	0447_001
	0448_001

